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Police General Chavalit Yodmani
Chairman

I am pleased to report to the Shareholders that
Amata Corporation had an excellent year in 2002.
Amata has reported a consolidated profit of
895.51 Million Baht, or Baht 4.20 per share for the
year 2002. Total consolidated revenue of 2,292.89
Million Baht is from sales at Amata Nakorn,
Chonburi and Amata City Rayong in Thailand,
and at Amata City Bien Hoa, Vietnam, an in-
crease of 78.64 % from our reported 2001 revenue.

We look forward to 2003 with enthusiasm
and vigor! Thailand is now a preferred destina-
tion for multinational manufacturing in Southeast
Asia. Thailand offers a central geographic loca-
tion, provides investors with a stable environment
and personal safety, as well as a welcoming cul-
ture. The Thai work force has demonstrated an
eagerness to learn new technologies and manu-
facturing methods, and is highly productive.

The Eastern Seaboard area continues to
be the investor’s destination of choice in Thailand.
Amata is well positioned in the Eastern Seaboard
with its prime locations at Amata Nakorn in
Chonburi Province and Amata City in Rayong
Province. These Amata locations provide ideal in-
dustrial sites to investors seeking to manufacture
for domestic or export markets. The Suvarnabhumi
International Airport will bring a new class of “air
cargo” manufacturer to Amata Nakorn.

Amata is recognized as Thailand’s“Qual-
ity” industrial estate company, offering the best
industrial locations, the highest quality industrial
estate infrastructure and utilities, and unmatched,
personalized customer services for our clients.

We have an ambitious Amata 2003 busi-
ness plan for the coming year. Highlights of our
objectives are:

● Offering our clients a variety of sites, facili-
ties and services to meet their specific invest-
ment needs ...“tailor made”.

● “Going for the Gold ”, with a new focused
marketing outreach strategy.

● Promoting an “E ” culture in all Amata units.
● Continuing our quest to build the “Perfect

City ”.
● Promoting the Amata values of Service,

Quality, Success and Happiness.
● Creating a seamless new client service

system to assist with all construction issues
for a successful new factory “Cutting the
Ribbon”!

Finally, I am optimistic and upbeat about
Amata’s prospects in 2003. I believe Thailand  has
a competitive advantage as a destination for
foreign investment with Thailand’s investor friendly
policies.

Foreign investment means jobs and skill
training, technology transfer and income. Jobs
and income allow workers to manage and
improve their lives. That is true development and
Amata is proud to be a part of this process.
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Remarks:

Above chart shows the sales of industrial land from 1999 - 2002.

Total sales of Thailand are the totaling number of all land sales

in BOI Investment zones 1 - 3. In the year 2002, Amata Corpo-

ration held a market share of over 38%.

Thailands’ Economic and Industrial
Performance in 2002

For 2002 as a whole, the Thai economy grew

satisfactorily amid uncertain global environment.

Private spending, both for consumption and investment,

served as key driver of growth while export recovery,

which began in the second quarter and subsequently

became even more evident, helped to strengthen

the process of economic expansion by offsetting the

deceleration in public spending during the second half

of the fiscal year.

Economic stability remained strong, both inter-

nally and externally, throughout 2002.  Core inflation

remained stable and low, while employment conditions

improved steadily.  The current account registered a

high surplus for the whole year; international reserves

significantly rose; and the stock of external debt con-

tinued to decline.

(Source: Bank of Thailand, Press Release January 31, 2003)

Sales of Industrial Land 1999 - 2002

(Source: CB Richard Ellis Co., Ltd., Thailand)

Total Land Sales Thailand

Total Land Sales Amata Nakorn and Amata City
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Working towards
Quality Tailor Made

By the end of 2002,

Amata is home to over 274 global Multi

Nationals such as BMW, Daikin, Sony Mobile,

Mead Johnson, Pepsi, Jotun, Bridgestone,

Denso, Siam Toyota, Mitsubishi Electric,

Colgate Palmolive, Triumph etc. and many

other Multi National and Thai companies;

with a working population of approx.

45,000.

With the vision ahead to create “The Perfect City” within our Industrial Estates, Amata is keen to work on mainte-

nance and continuous improvements of utilities, infrastructure and services to add value the industrial estates for

the happiness and success of our customers.

The team behind Amata, at front and back stage, is dedicated and motivated to provide clients a difference to

respond to individual needs and requirements. Amata’s team responds within 7-24-365 in order to match sche-

dules of existing customers and new investors.

Amata subsidiary and affiliated companies are

managing the supply of utilities such as Power, Steam,

Natural Gas, Water and Waste Water and are provid-

ing services such as Facility Service, Catering, and

Residential etc.

(Picture: Amata Power plant, Amata Nakorn) (Picture: BMW Manufacturing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., Amata City)
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Amata is dedicated to exceed the common infrastructure of industrial estates with additional services. A contri-

bution to adjacent local community and to Thai people, Amata has donated land within its industrial estates for

educational and training institutes such as the TGI, Y.W.C.A., Satit Kaset Lab School, Suankularb Wittayalai School.

Further, Amata has set up a business unit specially taking care to attract additional educational, recreational

and servicing projects.

The project’s closest International School is

just 3 km from Amata City, the International School

Eastern Seaboard enrolls students from

prekindergarten (3 and 4 year old students) through

grade 12,    American curriculum. Atpresent, over 300

students from around the world are frequenting ISE*.

In the Thai-German Institute, approx. 2000 trainees

were trained in short and long-term courses

throughout the year 2002 1.

The new facility of Satit Kaset Laboratory School, just

opened early 2003, offers multilingual education for

approx. 1,200 pupils, grade 1 - 12 2.

Suankularb Wittayalai Primary and Secondary School,

approx. 450 pupils3.

(Pictures from top:
Thai - German Institute TGI, Amata Nakorn

A classroom at the Suankularb Wittalayai Secondary school,
Amata City)

(Sources: 1 Thai-German Institute; 2

Satit Kaset; 3Amata City; *ISE)

(Picture: computer courses taught at the International School of
Eastern Seaboard)

Amata Partner for
Quality Education
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Amata Group realizes on the importance of natural resources consumption including environmental impact and

continues keeping environmental conditions of the project and nearby public under the company’s commitment

as the following items:

● Strict implementation of environmental law & regulation

● Preventive measures to avoid the escalation of problems

● Implementation of total wastewater recycling

● Efficient and economic use of power and natural resources

Stimulate employees’ attitude to “green & clean”

(Source: Summary, of The Environmental Policy of Year 2002, Vikrom Kromadit)

For the customers convenience, the Amata Industrial Estates include facilities such as serviced apartment, restau-

rants, day clinic, labor condominium, gasoline station, commercial area, green and recreational areas with out-

door pool, driving range, health club etc.

Creating a
Quality Working and Living Environment

(Pictures from top: Amata Bird Park, Amata Nakorn
Laem Chabang Country Club, 3 km from Amata City)

Both industrial estates Amata Nakorn and Amata

City are ISO 14001 certified.

Over one fourth of the projects’ areas are used as

green area.

(Picture: Amata Mansion, serviced apartment for
 short/ long term lease)
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Business Structure
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Shareholder structure of Amata Group of Companies:

Amata Corporation Public Company Limited (name

changed from Bang Pakong Industrial Park 2 PCL. June 13,

2000), was established in 1989 and listed on the Stock Exchange

of Thailand (SET) in 1997. The company’s subsidiary companies

manage the development and maintenance of our quality

industrial estates, infrastructure and services, in joint partner-

ship with the Industrial Estates Authority of Thailand (IEAT).

In Thailand, the company operates two industrial es-

tates, Amata Nakorn (Amata Corporation PCL.) in BOI Invest-

ment Zone 2, just 57 km from Bangkok in the Eastern Seaboard,

and Amata City (Amata City Co., Ltd.), in BOI Investment Zone

3. In Vietnam, the subsidiary company Amata (Vietnam) Co.,

Ltd. operates Amata City (Bien Hoa).

Amata Corporation PCL. subsidiary companies can be

categorized as follows:

● �Infrastructure and utilities

● �Commercial area and Accommodation

● �Industrial group

On April 23, 2002, Amata City Co., Ltd. co-invested with

Fully Hong Kong Limited to establish Ching Shiang Amata

Chemical Industry (Thailand) Co., Ltd. for the production and

import/export of the chemical substances potassium, sulfate

and hydrochloric acid.

On November 29, 2002, Amata Corporation PCL. set

up Amata Facility Service Co., Ltd. for the management and

maintenance of its common properties and for the provision

of diversified facility services to Amata customers.
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1.0  INTRODUCTION (Code 1)

Amata Corporation Public Company Limited oper-

ates in accordance with the outlined principles of the Stock

Exchange of Thailand (SET) on the implementation and im-

provement of internal processes and operational proce-

dures to comply with and to exceed principles of good

corporate governance (Code 1-15). As described here-

under, Amata has worked and is continuing to work on the

active and practical execution of these policies to dem-

onstrate excellence incorporated under Thai Law.

2.0  ABOUT AMATA
Our #1 Goal: Introduction of the Balanced Scorecard

Management System to ensure that Amata continues to

provide a range of quality services to investors at Amata’s

World-Class Industrial Estates

Our vision: Quality development and management of

Amata Industrial Estates, resulting in the success and hap-

piness of our clients, earning Amata Industrial Estates a

reputation as the “Perfect City” of Industrial Estates.

Our mission : Adding Value Every Day

Our 3 Qs : Quality Locations, Quality Infrastructure,

Quality Service

3.0  CODE OF ETHICS (Code 7)

The management and executives are dedicated

to carry out assigned responsibilities in a professional and

fair manner. The company believes in ethical standards

and carries out business objectives with uncompromising

integrity and honesty. We are responsive to customers’ and

partners’ needs, and to economic and social changes with

a proactive mindset. Business decisions and actions com-

ply with all applicable laws and regulations. Good behavior

demonstrates good citizenship.

4.0  DEFINITION OF STAKEHOLDERS (Code 3)

Amata has three distinct groups of stakeholders:

1. Clients directly or indirectly affiliated with Amata’s core

business, the development and management of indus-

trial estates:
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• Local or overseas investors that have established a

manufacturing or production base within Amata Indus-

trial Estates.

• The Thai government and international governments

related to foreign direct investment; agencies and third

parties meeting with Amata or Amata’s potential cli-

ents during the feasibility study process of a project.

• Partners and contractors providing customer support

services, including infrastructure and utilities at Amata

Industrial Estates.

2. Clients involved with Amata Corporation Public Com-

pany Limited through its listing on the Stock Exchange

of Thailand :

• Shareholders who have purchased stock in Amata Cor-

poration Public Company Limited.

• SET authorities involved in governing and monitoring

Amata’s listing on the SET.

• Financial security firms and finance companies that rate

and evaluate the company’s performance on the SET.

• Potential shareholders.

3. Clients that are part of Amata Corporation PCL.

• Employer, employees, managers, supervisors executing

and performing the day to day operations and strate-

gic planning of Amata, governed under the Thai labor

law.

• Third parties providing business advice and consultancy

services to help Amata achieve the highest business and

performance results.

5.0  INFORMATION FLOW:
The Company protects the confidentiality of clients

and partners by ensuring that all information relating to cli-

ent business affairs remains confidential unless prior con-

sent has been given. The company has set in place meas-

ures and regulations to avoid misuse of information and

documents. The Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd. has

been appointed to provide monthly lists of shareholders.

Illegal, inappropriate or unethical use of information, or

abuse of authority, shall result in penalties, according to

the company’s regulations.

Internal information flow will be facilitated by a con-

tinuous move towards an “e-culture”, which creates

efficiencies in time and resources.
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6.0  THE MANAGEMENT

6.1  Organization:
The company management structure consists of

three committees: the Board of Directors, the Executive

Committee and the Audit Committee.

6.2 Committee Responsibilities (Code 5 & 6):

Board of Directors:

Each Director clearly understands the company’s vi-

sion, strategy and objectives, and uses his time and knowl-

edge to help the company achieve those objectives. It is part

of the responsibility of a Director to oversee the company’s

operation; to faithfully conduct business in compliance with

the articles of association and the resolutions of shareholders

into favorable circumstances; and to implement and super-

vise company policies in compliance with all laws. The Direc-

tors must understand their objectives and responsibilities, and

the roles of the Executive Board and Audit Committee.

Whenever requested, the Director must disclose true,

detailed documents to shareholders or the general public.

The Board of Directors has agreed to a summary of Best

Practices applicable for the company.

The Board of Directors has assigned a team of execu-

tives to manage the internal audit.

Executive Board:

Each Member of the Executive Board carries out as-

signed duties in a professional and honest manner. Their re-

sponsibilities are to purchase raw land and other assets not

over 10 million baht, register the transfer of landownership, land

rentals and mortgages, and open new bank accounts.

Audit Committee (Code 13):

The Audit Committee is responsible for reporting cor-

rect, sufficient and accurate financial information to the Board

of Directors, ensuring that the company has adequate and

effective internal control systems in place to ensure compli-

ance with all relevant laws and regulations, and to consider

the appointment and remuneration of auditors. The Chairman

of the Audit Committee shall review prepared documents for

disclosure in the annual report. As assigned, the Audit Com-

mittee has to carry out other duties as specified by the Board

of Directors.
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The Company does not appoint any sub-committees

other than the audit committee, but can set up such working

teams as a Production Sub-Committee, an Improvement Sub-

Committee and a Finance Sub-Committee to consider all

matters before submitting conclusions to the Board of Direc-

tors for final decisions. (Code 12)

6.3 Board Meetings (Code 4 & 11)

Members of the Board of Directors meet at least four

times within a calendar year. The date is to be announced in

written form at least 10 days in advance. Meeting-related docu-

ments must be sent to Directors at least seven days in advance,

except in emergency cases.

The company’s Secretary is to ensure a smooth organi-

zation of the Board of Director’s activities. He or she shall pre-

pare the meeting minutes within 14 days after the meeting.

The company must schedule at least one shareholder’s

meeting a year. The meeting’s date and time must be an-

nounced 30 days in advance, while the meeting agenda shall

be available at the same time in soft or hard copy. The meeting

agenda must provide an appropriate amount of time for share-

holders to raise concerns or comments. The company’s secre-

tary shall be responsible for the coordination of all relevant ac-

tions to ensure the above takes place (Code 2 & 4).

6.4 Information Transparency
Each Director, especially each Independent Director, has

the right to ask for access to any document that relates to an

item on any meeting agenda or to individual responsibilities.

6.5 Appointment of Directors
A general meeting shall set the number of directors. Di-

rectors may be withdrawn with the consensus of those present

at the general shareholder meeting. In order to achieve con-

sensus, at least 3/4 the number of shareholders must be present

at the meeting and have the right to vote. In addition, the

number of shares must not be less than half the number of shares

present and eligible to be cast.

If a directorship is or becomes vacant for any reason,

except term expiration, the committee can select any quali-

fied candidate at the next meeting, provided the term is not

longer than two months. The selected director has his or her

own term equal to the term of the director whom he or she

replaces or represents. The consensus must be at least 3/4 of

the remaining directors.
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6.6 INCOME STRUCTURE

Refer to Note 26 to the Financial Statements on

page 81 which presents the financial data categorized by the

various business units it may be seen that revenue from sales

and infrastructure-which represent the Company and its

subsidiaries’ core income-in 2002 reached 2,229.83 million baht.

The principal share of revenue (82.55% of total revenue) was

contributed by the real estate development business;

overseas income flows represented only a 6.05% share; while

revenues from water production accounted for 8.65%.

6.7 REMUNERATION FOR DIRECTOR AND

EXECUTIVE (Code 10)

Remuneration for Directors

The Company policy on remuneration of Directors

requires the seeking of approval from the Shareholders’

meeting, which is disclosed in the Annual Report.

Remuneration for Executives

The Board of Directors stipulates policy and standards

for the remuneration of the Executives, which is related to

performance of the Company and each executive. The

Directors and the working group in the management team

will consider performance and approve executive remunera-

tion.

Cash benefit

(a) 13 total directors’ remuneration 998,000.00 baht

(Meeting Allowance, Executive Benefit)

(b) Total directors and

executives remuneration 29,726,217.00 baht

(Executives’ Provident Fund) 1,524,026.65 baht
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If the term of any director expires for any reason, or if it is

decided at the general shareholders’ meeting to appoint a new

director, shareholders must consider and abide by the following

regulations:

1. Each shareholder has only one vote per one share

2. Each shareholder must use all his or her votes (shares) as

stipulated in clause I to elect one candidate per vacancy

to become a director. In addition, he or she shall not split his

or her voting right between or among candidates for a

single directorship.

3. The person elected to be the director must have the

highest tally. In case of ties, the Chairman shall cast the

deciding vote.
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Major Shareholders No. of Shares %Share Holding

KROMADIT’S FAMILY 65,364,302 30.63

YODMANI’S FAMILY 16,541,234 7.75

ITOCHU MANAGEMENT (THAILAND) CO., LTD. 10,000,000 4.69

MR. MANIT NOPAMORNBODEE 7,569,080 3.55

HSBC (SINGAPORE) PTE  LTD. 5,583,000 2.62

BANGKOK INSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED 3,435,300 1.61

PANICHEWA’S FAMILY 2,594,320 1.22

SOPHONPANICH 2,247,000 1.05

STATE STREET BANK AND TRUST COMPANY 2,215,700 1.04

MR. KAWIN JIAMUDOM 2,080,000 0.97
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6.8  Investor Relations Unit (Code 15)

The company has authorized a special unit to represent the

company in communications with institutional and individual

investors, stock analysts and general or state agencies. The

responsible persons clearly understand the company policies

and code of ethics.

6.9  Company Goals for 2003 (Code 5)

* Implementation of new strategic management system,

the Balanced Scorecard.

* Focus on quality of delivery of all services, across the

board.

* Introduction of company improvement committee to

monitor implementation of enhanced services

6.10  Major Shareholders As of January 3, 2003
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7.0 EXECUTIVE DATA AS PER DECEMBER 31, 2002 (Code 9)

        7.1 The Board of Directors:

1. Police General Chavalit Yodmani Chairman of the Board of Directors

2. Mr. Chira Panupong Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors

3. Mr. Vikrom Kromadit Director

4. General Yuthasak Sasiprapha Director

5. Mr. Staporn Kavitanon Director

6. Mr. Sombath Phanichewa Director

7. Mr. Thomas H. Reese Director

8. Mr. Hiroshi Kitamura Director

9. Mr. Chai Sophonpanich Director

10. Mr. Piak Samohsamarn Director

11. Mr. Wikrom Soukavanitch Independent Director

12. Mr. Noppan Muangkote Independent Director

13. Dr. Somchet Thinaphong Director

Mrs. Varaporn Vatcharanukroh Secretary

There  are 13 directors of the Board of Directors (Code 8)

- 4  Executive Directors are Directors of the Board

- 1  Non-Executive Director

- 8  Directors of the Board (61.54% of all Directors) are independent

        7.2 Executive Directors:

1. Mr. Vikrom Kromadit Chairman of the Executive Board

2. General Bulrit Dardarananda Executive Director

3. Police General Chavalit Yodmani Executive Director

4. Mr. Chackchai Panichapat Executive Director

5. Mr. Thomas H. Reese Executive Director

6. Mr. Piak Samohsamarn Executive Director

7. Dr. Huynh Ngoc Phien Executive Director

8. Mr. Chulanond na Lampoon Executive Director

9. Mr. Viboon Kromadit Executive Director

10. Mr. Chairat Suwanvijarn Executive Director

        7.3 Audit Committee:

1. Mr. Wikrom Soukavanitch Chairman of the Audit Committee

2. Mr. Noppun Muangkote Member of the Audit Committee

3. Dr. Somchet Thinaphong Member of the Audit Committee

        7.4 Companys’ Executives:

1. Mr. Vikrom Kromadit Chief Executive Officer

2. Mr. Thomas H. Reese President and Chief Operating Officer

3. Mr. Piak Samohsamarn Director and Executive Director

4. Mr. Chulanond na Lampoon President Amata Commercial City

5. Dr. Huynh Ngoc Phien Vice President (Vietnam Project)

6. Mr. Viboon Kromadit Senior Vice President (Marketing and Sales)

7. Mr. Kamjorn Vorawongsakul Vice President (Business Development)

8. Mr. Paradorn Songsuwan Vice President (Engineering Division)

9. Mrs. Varaporn Vatcharanukroh Vice President (Treasurer) Secretary to the Company

10. Mrs. Kobkul Stierasuta HR Development & GA Division Manager

11. Ms. Songchom Tangnawapan Vice President (Land and Sales Operation)

12. Ms. Dendao Komolmas Controller

14. Mr. Chairat Suwanvijarn Land Division Manager

It should be noted, then, that the power and authority of the Chairman and the President are sparated between policy making and

day-to-day operation management. ( Code9 )
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Shares hPar�*i
Name Position As�of�Jandal��55a As�of�DecdaBl��55B Increase�h�i��

Nodof�Share ��of�Sharez Nodof�Share ��of�Sharez Decrease�hzi
hPar*i holding hParB5i holding

1. Police General Chaavalit Yodmani Chairman of the Board of Directors 16,511,234 7.7372 3,756,795 3.5209 8,997,644

2. Mr. Chira Panupong Vice Chairman of the 1,615,000 0.7568 807,500 0.7568 -

Board of Directors

3. Mr. Vikrom Kromadit Director, Chairman of the Executive 44,112,414 20.6712 22,076,207 20.6900 -40,000

Board and Chief Executive Officer

4. General Yuthasak Sasiprapha Director - - - - -

5. Mr. Staporn Kavitanon Director - - -

6. Mr. Sombath Phanichewa Director - - - -

7. Mr. Thomas H. Reese President and 424,744 0.1990 182,372 0.1709 60,000

Chief Operating Officer

8. Mr. Hiroshi Kitamura Director - - - -

9. Mr. Chai Sophonpanich Director 2,034,300 0.9533 1,342,150 1.2579 -650,000

10. Mr. Piak Samohsamarn Director and Executive Director - - - - -

11. Mr. Wikrom Soukvanitch Independent Director and - - - -

Chairman of the Audit Committee

12. Mr. Noppun Muangkote Independent Director and - - - -

Member of the Audit Committee

13. Dr. Somchet Thinaphong Director and Member of the - - - -

Audit Committee

14. General Bulrit Dardarananda Executive Director - - 136,000 0.1275 -272,000

15. Mr. Chackchai Panichapat Executive Director - - - - -

16. Mr. Chulanond na Lampoon President Amata Commercial City - - - - -

17. Dr. Huynh Ngoc Phien Vice President (Vietnam Projects) 40,000 0.0187 20,000 0.0187 -

18. Mr. Viboon Kromadit Senior Vice President - - - - -

(Marketing and Sales)

19. Mr. Kamjorn Vorawongsakul Vice President 48,100 0.0225 29,050 0.0272 -10,000

(Business Development)

20. Mr. Paradorn Songsuwan Vice President - - 39,000 0.0366 -78,000

(Engineering Division)

21. Mrs.Varaporn Vatcharanukroh Vice President (Treasurer) 49,568 0.0232 34,784 0.0326 -20,000

22. Mrs. Kobkul Stierasuta Human Resource Development & - - - -

General Affairs Division Manager

23. Ms. Songchom Tangnawapan Vice President - - - -

(Land and Sales Operations)

24. Ms. Dendao Komolmas Controller 32,800 0.0154 16,600 0.0156 -400

25. Mr. Chairat Suwanvijarn Land Division Manager - - - - -

8.0 NUMBER OF SHARES HELD BY EXECUTIVES IN 2002
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;aH��������A��)�!�-Ν 9.0  Related Transaction
If there is any conflict of interest or other related mat-

ters in the listing, the Board of Directors will carefully consider

the matter and act in accordance with the rules and regula-

tions of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.  The prices and con-

ditions of the transaction should be consistent with market

conditions.  The details of the parties to the contract, contract

value, reason and necessity will be shown in the annual report

and type 56-1. If a director has a conflict of interest in the list-

ing, that director will have no right to vote.

March 12, 2003

Re : Opinion on Related Transactions

To : Shareholders

AMATA CORPORATION PCL.

I, Wikrom Soukvanitch Chairman of the Audit Com-

mittee of AMATA Corporation Public Company Limited, would

like to inform the shareholders of a related transaction that

has been clearly shown as item number 6 in the Remarks of

the Finance Statement, as of December 31, 2002. The related

transaction involves the rental of an office with KROMADIT Co.,

Ltd., of which Mr. Vitoon Kromadit (Mr. Vikrom Kromadit’s

younger brother) is a director, follows :

(Million Baht)

2002 2001

Office Rent and Service Fee 3.02 2.83

Pricing Policy: KROMADIT Co., Ltd. rents office space

to the Company at the same market price and conditions as

other companies. However, the Company carefully considers

rental of the office to ensure it is beneficial to the Company.

Yours sincerely,

AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

(Mr. Wikrom  Soukvanitch)

Chairman of Audit Committee and Independent Director
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11.0 Internal Control
The Company has the audit committee to check and

control the working system with the  external  auditor in order

to identify weak points of the existing internal control.  In 2002

the Company has hired Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu a profes-

sional  external consult to check and plan for the internal con-

trol system for  the Company.  The audit committee has regu-

larly had meetings with the board of directors to report on the

effectiveness and efficiency of the internal control system.

For the year 2002, the audit committee has made a

report to the board  of  directors meeting No. 1/2003 dated

February 18, 2003 that the Company and its subsidiaries have

efficient internal control in order to protect the misuse of the

Company’s assets.  Up until now, no irregular  transaction show-

ing an inadequate internal control has been experienced.
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Amata Corporation gave loan of 546 MB (Excl. interest). to Amata

City Co., Ltd. Amata City’s financial status is improved, and its perform-

ance in 2002 was good.  by end of 2002 its loan from financial institutes

was reduced to 298.22 MB. The Company also has land bank for develop-

ment within the next 3-4 years and no need to purchase more land during

those period. If Amata City performance is still as good in 2003, it should be

able to pay for the debt gradually without any damage.

10.0 Risk  Factor

Risk Faktor Impact Assessment Baht (M)

546.00Risk from loan to

the subsidiary

companies
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12.0 Explanation and analysis of financial
status and operating performance

Assets
In 2002, Amata and its subsidiaries have the total

assets of Baht 4,753 million, which increased from 2001,

when total assets were Baht 4,684 million. The increase is

due to the fact that Amata has invested in a new com-

pany, called Amata Ching Shiang Industries ( Thailand )

Company Limited.

Liabilities and Shareholder’s Equity Total current li-

abilities have increased from Baht 1,348.74 million in 2001

to Baht 1,666.26 million in 2002. The increase is due to the

issuance of short term B/E with a lower interest rate, Which

meets the demand for short time loans for the Company.

In 2002, the non-current liabilities was Baht 103.67 million,

which decreased from that of the year 2001 when the non-

current liabilities was Baht 824.28 million, this resulted from

the amendment of the joint-management agreement with

the Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand, and the com-

pletion of the long-term repayment.

Operating Performance

In 2002, the Company and its subsidiaries earned a

net profit of Baht 895.51 million or Baht 4.20 per share, in-

creasing 166.59% from 2001. The increase resulted from the

following

1. increase of income from land sales of Amata Nakorn

Industrial Estate;

2. increase of income from the maintenance fees col-

lected from factories starting operations in the indus-

trial estates;

3. the decrease of interest burden costs;

4. profit derived from debt restructure of the Company

and its subsidiary companies;  and

5. extraordinary item from the amendment of the joint-

management agreement with IEAT.
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1. Police General 68 Worksop College, 1989-Present Chairman of the AMATA

Chavalit Yodmani Nottinghamshire, Board of Directors

Chairman of the U.K. Jun00-Present Director Pan Asia Paper (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Board of Directors 2000-Present Board Member Anti Money Laundering Office

(AMLO)

1995-Present Director Amata City Co., Ltd.

Chairman Thai Orchids Lab Co., Ltd.

Eminent Committee The Narcotics Control Board

1976-Present Director Amata Holding Co., Ltd.

2. Mr. Chira Panupong 70 Master of Science Present Chairman of the Banpu Public Company Limited

Vice Chairman of (Economics), Board of Directors

the Board of Directors London School of 2001-Present Director Amata-EGCO Power Limited

Economics, U.K. 1994-Present Vice Chairman of the AMATA

Board of Directors

2000-Present Chairman of the Amata (Vietnam) Co., Ltd.

Board of Directors

1995-Present Director Amata City Co., Ltd.

Present Vice Chairman Tuntex (Thailand) Public Co., Ltd.

3. Mr. Vikrom Kromadit 49 Bachelor of 1989-Present Director, Chairman of AMATA

Director, Chairman of Mechanical the Executive Board and

the Executive Board Engineering, Chief Executive Officer

and Chief Executive National 1995-Present Director Amata City Co., Ltd.

Officer Taiwan University Director Amata Power Limited

1995-Present Director Amata Quality Water Co., Ltd.

1990-Present Director Amata Development Co., Ltd.

Director Amata Mansion Service Co., Ltd.

1976-Present Director Amata Holding Co., Ltd.

4. General 65 National 2002-Present Director AMATA

Yuthasak Sasiprapha Defence College, 2002-Present Advisor to the Minister -

Director Class 33, 1991 (Security)

2001-2002 Duputy Minister of Defence Ministry of Defence

2001-Present Member of the House of

Representative (Party List)

5. Mr. Staporn Kavitanon 63 M.A. (Econ) 2002-Present Director AMATA

Director Vanderbilt

University, USA

National Defense Present Vice Chairman Bangkok Bank Public Company

College (1987) Limited

1991-2001 Secretary General Office of the Board of Investment

14.0 Company Executives Biographical Data (Code 9)

Name / Position Age
Educational Work History

Qualification
Duration Position

Firm
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6. Mr. Sombath 67 Bachelor of 1989-Present Director AMATA

Phanichewa Science, 1995-Present Director Amata (Vietnam) Co., Ltd.

Director University Director Amata City Co., Ltd.

of Tasmania, Present President Don Muang Tollway Public

Australia Company Limited

Chairman of the Executive Board Thai Public Port Co., Ltd.

Director Krungthai Panich Insurance Co., Ltd.

Director Thasco Chemical Co., Ltd.

Director TTL Industries PCL

Director Sakata-Thai Corporation Ltd.

Director Thai Chemical Corporation Ltd.

7. Mr. Thomas H. Reese 64 Master’s Degree 1999-Present President and Chief AMATA

President and Chief Economics, Operating Officer

Operating Officer University of President Amata City Co., Ltd.

Pittsburgh, 2000-Present Director Amata Quality Water Co., Ltd.

U.S.A. Chairman of Executive Board Amata (Vietnam) Co., Ltd.

1994-1999 Executive Vice President AMATA

1996-Present Trustee Kenan Institute Asia

8. Mr. Hiroshi Kitamura 55 Bachelor of 2002-Present Director AMATA

Director Economic, Saga 2001-Present President ITOCHU (Thailand) Ltd.

University, President ITOCHU  Management

Japan (Thailand) Co.,Ltd.

2000-2001 Deputy C.O.O. of Chemical ITOCHU Corporation

Division

9. Mr. Chai Sophonpanich 59 B. Sc. University 1989-Present Director AMATA

Director of Colorado, 1978-Present Chairman and President Bangkok Insurance Public

U.S.A. Company Limited

1980-Present Chairman Bumrungrad Hospital Public

Company Limited

1988-Present Chairman Furukawa Metal (Thailand)

Public Company Limited

1986-Present Chairman Charoong Thai Wire & Cable PLC

1978-Present Vice Chairman Thai Reinsurance Public

Company Limited

10.Mr. Piak Samohsamarn 52 Bachelor of 1994-Present Director and Executive Director AMATA

Director and Accounting, 1999-Present Director Amata Quality Water Co., Ltd.

Executive Director Thammasat 1995-Present Director and Executive Director Amata City Co., Ltd.

University 1991-Present Director Amata Mansion Service Co., Ltd.

1990-Present Director Amata Development Co., Ltd.

11.Mr. Wikrom 65 Bachelor of 1999-Present Independent Director and AMATA

Soukvanitch Accounting, Chairman of the Audit

Independent Director Thammasat Committee

and Chairman of University 1990-1999 Advisor AMATA

the Audit Committee

Name / Position Age
Educational Work History

Qualification
Duration Position

Firm



28

,#'O*Ν����U�*�0��Ν)! O��U (Ue�UuI��!����s�	� ��A�-�I����0!�Ν
7��8 �f!�U ,)�!E��� �0��Ν)! m�I	-��v�O!(+��

B�d Ν�CΝNN:Ν�[�E
IO&O(�� ** ΝI�Ie����[
 �;:c~I� �*++z�X��U;:Ν ���
���OI��A!"A ;
�d�O
�A�(O�[�OE�_:Ν
���
���OI��A!"A���
��� ΝI�CO�[(�C=ΝIE�OkI�KP ���
��������O;
�����O; �*�+z�X��U;:Ν E�$�%O& �9Ν:�&�ΝOIΝE�O�[EΝ_:LΝ!Ν"

;I�kIEΝ��"O�[ECO�[�
�*�Uz�X��U;:Ν ���
��� ;�Ig:J�� �"EOΝCIEΝKC�[��9�:<

;�Ig:J��C�
z�:�O�$��9�:<
;�Ig:J�OKOOΝ��Ν�IΝJ�:NC[
�9�:<�h
 �_Νi

�*a�z�X��U;:Ν ��A��Ν���
��� �"UV
;�Ig:J�EOj
�E(
O�&!�
 ΝO&(�C!��Ν<[

Bad <�d��
E��Ν[�JIcN&g[ *a ��I^^�EO����%��Ie����
 �*+�z�X��U;:Ν ���
���!"A���
��� ;
�d�O
�A�(O�[�OE�_:Ν
���
����!"A���
��� �H�;:ΝEJ(OΝO"CK! V&EOE_KC �����O;
�����O; �*+�z�*++ ���
���D=$�:<���Q ^V ;��d�JV�O���eC�Ν���"

��U&EJN! V&Q 
V
�*aaz�*+� D=$�V�������ΝI(
 ���ΝI(
OU��� ���


OU��� ���
! V& ! V&��AEJebJC
��AEJebJC

B+d N"EO�;U"�J�I��J��J��ΝΝJ[ U8 O�&E�KCΝΝ�C�$OCJ ��;�l �*aUz�X��U;:Ν ���
���;�I �� ;
�d�O
�A�(O�[�OE�_:Ν
���
���;�I �� O�&E�KCΝE�Ν��I���J ��;� �*aAz�*+a �
�_I��UpI��� �UpI���

�IJC�":C�sO&�:Ν��_O�c��:��

B*d�Ν�C�:��[_:C�N�ΝI_N:pΝ[ ma MdSd�in�Electrical �*++z�X��U;:Ν ���
���;�I �� ;
�d�O
�A�(O�[�OE�_:Ν
���
���;�I �� Engineering�University �*+�z�X��U;:Ν �O&��A��Ν���
��� ;��d�O
�A�kI�KP

of�Texas�USA !"A���
���;�I ��
�*a+z�*+� �O&E"%��I���(cA �9Ν:�&�Ν(cA���
����V&E��I


���
����V&E��I
 ���"&JUΝ
���"&JUΝ

Bmd�Ν�C�U"�ΝΝJ[�c�"9N=Ν *B Diplomal�International �*+az�X��U;:Ν D=$O9Ν�C��� ;
�d�O
�A�(O�[�OE�_:Ν
D=$O9Ν�C���O(�&��� Hotel�School�of O(�&���N�cI_C[
N�cI_C[ Businessl�Japan �*a*z�*+a D=$�:<���J:L�b� ;��d�!NJO�$�!"Ν<[

BUd�Drd�Huynh�Ngoc�Phien *8 Doctor�of�Technical �*aUz�X��U;:Ν D=$O9Ν�C���O(�&��� ;
�d�O
�A�(O�[�OE�_:Ν
D=$O9Ν�C���O(�&��� Sciencel�AITl�Bangkok E�KC�Ν�

E�KC�Ν�
 hWater�Resourcesi

B8d Ν�C�I;="C[���
<Ig\[ +� ��I^^���K�(cA;�I �� �*+*z�X��U;:Ν D=$O9Ν�C���O��UO��q��C ;
�d�O
�A�(O�[�OE�_:Ν
D=$O9Ν�C���O��UO� h(O
NI�E�O�[i ����"�<!"A���%�C�
q��C����"�<!"A���%�C� 
 ��IJC�":CO:��:
_:^ O
�AΝ(��O
�AkI�KP
O
�AΝ(��O
�AkI�KP �*+�z�*+* D=$O9Ν�C�����CO
�AΝ(� ;
�d�O
�A�(O�[�OE�_:Ν

�*+Bz�*+� Assistant�to�Chief ;
�d�O
�A�(O�[�OE�_:Ν
Operating�Officer

�*a8z�*+B D=$�:<���q��C����"�< ;
�d�O
�A�(O�[�OE�_:Ν



29

12.Mr. Noppun Muangkote 55 LL.M. Corpora- 2001-Present Independent Director and AMATA

Independent Director tions, New York Member of the Audit Committee

and Member of the University, USA. 1981-Present President International Business Lawyers

Audit Committee (Fulbright and Co., Ltd.

Asia Foundation 1984-Present Director Sahakol Engineer Co., Ltd.

Scholarships) Siam-Jusco Co., Ltd.

AEON Thanasinsup Public

Company Limited

1989-Present Chairman M K Group of Companies

Nongkhai Grand

13.Dr. Somchet Thinaphong 53 Dr. Eng., 1999-Present Director and Member of the AMATA

Director and Member Asian Institute of Audit Committee

of the Audit Committee Technology (1980) 1999-2001 President New Bangkok Thailand Airport

(King’ Scholarship) Co., Ltd.

1990-1999 Governor Industrial Estate Authority of

Thailand

14.General Bulrit 78 Bachelor of 1994-Present Executive Director AMATA

Dardarananda Science, Royal

Executive Director Military Academy

National Defence 1996-2000 Senator The Senate

College

15.Mr. Chackchai 63 MS. In Electrical 2001-Present Executive Director AMATA

Panichapat Engineering, 1999-Present Vice Chairman of the Board of Amata City Co., Ltd.

Executive Director University of Director and Executive Director

Texas USA. 1991-1999 Deputy Secretary General Board of Investment

16.Mr. Chulanond 51 Diploma Inter- 2000-Present President Amata Commercial AMATA

na Lampoon national Hotel City

President Amata School of 1992-2000 General Manager Patco Land Co., Ltd.

Commercial City Business, Japan

17.Dr. Huynh Ngoc Phien 58 Doctor of 1994-Present Vice President AMATA

Vice President Technical Science, (Vietnam Project)

(Vietnam  Projects) AIT, Bangkok

(Water Resources)

18.Mr. Viboon Kromadit 42 Bachelor in 2002-Present Senior Vice President AMATA

Senior Vice President Business (Marketing and Sales)

(Marketing and Sales) Administration, 1999-2002 Vice President (Amata Nakorn) AMATA

(Computer) 1998-1999 Assistant to Chief Operating AMATA

Assumption Officer

University 1995-1998 Marketing Manager AMATA

Name / Position Age
Educational Work History

Qualification
Duration Position

Firm
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19. Mr. Kamjorn 47 MBA, Kasetsart 2001-Present Vice President Business AMATA

Vorawongsakul University Development

Vice President 1999-2001 Assistant Vice President AMATA

(Business Development) (Amata Service Project)

1998-1999 Assistant Vice President AMATA

(Business Development)

1996-1998 Assistant Vice President AMATA

20. Mr. Paradorn 48 Bachelor of Civil 2002-Present Vice President AMATA

Songsuwan Engineering, (Engineering Division)

Vice President Chiangmai 1998-2002 Assistant Vice President AMATA

(Engineering Division) University (Amata City)

1996-1998 Assistant Vice President AMATA

(Engineering & Site Service)

21. Mrs.Varaporn 44 Bachelor of 2002-Present Vice President (Treasurer) AMATA

Vatcharanukroh Science in 2001-Present Secretary to the Company AMATA

Vice President Accounting, Secretary to the Audit Commitee AMATA

(Treasurer) Thammasat 1999-2002 Assistant Vice President AMATA

Secretary of the University (Amata Finance)

Company 1996-1999 Assistant Vice President AMATA

Secretary of the (Planning and Administration)

Audit Commitee

22. Mrs. Kobkul Stierasuta 53 B.A. Political Science 1999-Present Human Resource AMATA

Human Resource Public Administration, Development & General

Development & General Chulalongkorn Affairs Division Manager

Affairs Division University 1989-1999 Manager of the President’s AMATA

Manager Secretarial Course, Office

Hardbarger Business

College-N.C., U.S.A.

23. Ms. Songchom 40 Bachelor of Arts 2002-Present Vice President (Land and Sales AMATA

Tangnawapan (English), Operations)

Vice President (Land Thammasat 1999-2002 Marketing Information Center AMATA

and Sales Operations) University Division Manager

1996-1999 Human Resources Development AMATA

& General Affairs Department

Manager

24. Ms. Dendao Komolmas 40 Bachelor of Science 1997-Present Controller AMATA

Controller (Administration), 1995-1996 Accountant and Assistant AMATA

Sukhothai Dhamadhirat Manager

University

25. Mr. Chairat Suwanvijarn 40 Bachelor of Law, 1998-Present Land Division Manager AMATA

Land Division Manager Ramkhamhaeng 1994-1998 Government Affairs AMATA

University Division Manager

Name / Position Age
Educational Work History

Qualification
Duration Position

Firm



32

Financial Statements
ß∫°“√‡ß‘π



2

Total�Revenue Earning�Per�Share

��O�����������E�IΝ
Operating�performance'�brief�summary

+IΝ,�-./�0� Total�Assets 23456742 238927:; 23;24799
<Ν=>+IΝ�0� Total�Liabilities @348:7:6 ;3@467A6 ;3@6A7;9
+B0Ν�O�C��DEO<U�Ν�0� Total�Shareholders’�Equity ;3:9679@ ;35@@79: ;3@@478A
��/IJ���������/ Sales�Income @3::4786 @3A;A7A8 96A76:
��/IJ��0� Total�Revenues ;3;:;79: @3;9675; @3AA;7;8
�LI��->ΝM�Ν Gross�Profit 4997AA 25@744 ;8972@
�LI�+U,OI Net�Profit 9:575@ 6657:@ 8;7:;

��O�����	
�	��E
IΝ Figures�From�Financial �� ��!��""� ��  �!��""# �� $�!��"""Statements

O-M��+B0Ν,�����E�IΝ
Financial�Status'�brief�summary

RS�-�S�U�T<�BURestatedV

-2

-1

0

1

2

3

4

5

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002

O'(��)*+Ν,�
	��E
IΝ Financial�Ratios �� ��!��""� ��  �!��""# �� $�!��"""

O-M���LI�+U,OIMBO��/IJ��0��RWV Net�Profit�Margin�RWV 6:7A8 ;87@4 87;9
O-M��C�MO�Y,ΝMBO+B0Ν�O�C��DEO<U�Ν�RWV Return�on�Equity�RWV 64728 @87:9 678A
O-M��C�MO�Y,ΝMBO+IΝ,�-./Z�0��RWV Return�on�Total�Assets�RWV @97:9 475; @729
�LI��R��J,UΝV�+U,OIMBO<U�Ν�R��,V�Par�5 Earning�RLossV�per�share�RBahtV�at�Par�5 27;A @754 A76A
���\B�M���-] =̂MBO<U�Ν�R��,V�Par�5 Book�Value�RBahtV�at�Par�5 @;7;9 @A7@6 972@

Million Baht

0

250

500

750

1000

1250

1500

1750

2000

2250

2500

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002
0.0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2.0

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002

RS�-�S�U�T<�BURestatedV

Debt�to�Equity�Ratio



57

AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Auditor ’s Report

To The Shareholders of

AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED.

I have audited the accompanying consolidated and

the Company balance sheets of AMATA CORPORATION  PUB-

LIC COMPANY LIMITED and its subsidiary companies as of De-

cember 31, 2002  the related consolidated and the Company

statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and

cash flows for the year ended. These financial statements are

the responsibility of the Company’s management as to their

correctness and completeness of the presentation. My respon-

sibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements

based on my audit.  The financial statements of AMATA (VIET-

NAM) CO.,LTD. and AMATA DUNG QUAT CO.,LTD., which are

overseas subsidiary companies of AMATA CORPORATION PUB-

LIC CO.,LTD., which were used to record investment by equity

method and prepare the consolidated financial statements for

the year ended on December 31, 2002. Total assets in such both

subsidiary companies are equivalent to 19.84% of total assets

in the consolidated balance sheets and the investment in such

subsidiary companies is equivalent to 12.60% of total assets in

the Company balance sheets.  In addition, the participating

profit in such subsidiary company reflected in statement of in-

come for the year ended on December 31, 2002 constitutes

net profit of Baht 20.36 million which are equivalent to 2.27% of

the consolidated and the Company net profit. Moreover, the

financial statements of CHING SHIANG - AMATA CHEMICAL IN-

DUSTRIES (THAILAND) CO.,LTD. for the year ended on Decem-

ber 31, 2002, associated company of its subsidiary, investment

account is equivalent to 1.33% of total assets in the consoli-

dated balance sheet. The financial statements of such three

companies which are subsidiary and associated companies

have been audited by another auditors whose reports have

been furnished to me, insofar as it relates to the amounts of

respective transactions of such subsidiary and associated com-

panies which combined in the consolidated and the Company

financial statements. Apart from this, the comparative consoli-

dated and the Company financial statements of AMATA COR-

PORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED for the year ended on

December 31, 2001 were audited by another auditor in the

same firm who expressed a qualified report in the respect that

except for the result of the adjusted transactions which may

incur to the consolidated and the Company financial state-

ments as if the financial statements of subsidiary company

overseas were audited by its  respective auditor as report

thereon dated February 8, 2002.

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally

accepted auditing standards.  Those standards require that I

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

as to whether the financial statements are free of  material

misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis,

evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the fi-

nancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the ac-

counting principles used and significant estimates made by

management, as well as evaluating the overall financial state-

ments presentation.  I believe that my audit in conjunction

with the performance of other auditor mentioned in the first

paragraph provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

I have expressed a qualified report in respect that

the result of adjusted transactions might incur to the consoli-

dated and the Company financial statements for the year

2002 as if the financial statements of oversea subsidiaries and

associated company were audited by their respective audi-

tors as report thereon dated February 10, 2003. Presently, the

financial statements of oversea subsidiaries and associated

company have been audited by another auditors and I have

audited performance of other auditors. As a result, my opin-

ion upon the consolidated and the Company financial state-

ments for the year 2002 has been changed.

Based on my audits and the report of an-

other auditors as described in the first paragraph, In my opin-

ion, the consolidated and the Company financial statements

referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the

consolidated and the Company financial position of AMATA

CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED and its subsidiary

companies as of December 31, 2002, and the results of the

consolidated and the Company operations and cash flows

for the years then ended,  in conformity with generally ac-

cepted accounting principles.

ACCOUNTANTS and MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS CO., LTD.

( Miss  Susan   Eiamvanicha )

Authorized Auditor No. 4306

Bangkok, March 27, 2003.
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(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY

 2002 2001 2002 2001

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalent Items 396,826,691.25 285,215,904.31 55,622,483.30 18,127,770.47

Accounts Receivable and Note Receivable (Note 7) 12,058,348.00 18,456,736.00 5,516,348.00 5,069,148.00

Unbilled Completed Land Developed Value(Note 8) 11,393,547.43 43,146,296.03 7,593,561.80 27,587,136.11

Real Estate Development Cost (Note 9) 3,148,728,031.75 3,195,954,286.42 1,607,111,841.03 1,812,881,627.65

Advance Payment 39,856,176.55 139,392,891.37 28,843,762.70 120,018,421.18

Accrued Interest Receivable 261,608.50 241,231.73 269,836,291.95 260,599,997.80

Other Current Assets 110,629,390.48 75,611,743.51 53,264,612.86 45,233,320.56

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 3,719,753,793.96 3,758,019,089.37 2,027,788,901.64 2,289,517,421.77

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Loans to Directors and Employees 564,867.69 691,901.02 564,867.69 691,901.02

Investments in Subsidiary Companies (Note 10) - - 726,342,463.36 624,796,387.63

Investments in Associated and

Other Companies (Note 11) 319,769,841.87 264,197,636.48 242,774,033.98 242,774,033.98

Loans to Subsidiary Company (Note 6) - - 546,000,000.00 546,000,000.00

Loans to Associated Company (Note 6) 1,022,000.00 1,022,000.00 1,022,000.00 1,022,000.00

Land for Development (Note 12) 122,690,140.35 114,401,115.50 91,033,376.00 46,208,001.00

Right to use Land (Note 13) 89,443,773.45 117,669,046.65 - -

Property, Plant and Equipments-Net (Note 14) 448,687,242.30 298,113,702.94 64,477,128.85 54,053,111.98

Bank Deposit Equipped with

Guaranteed Obligation (Note 15) 8,562,933.29 66,815,471.26 1,729,812.32 65,455,933.67

Other Non-Current Assets 43,250,185.44 63,991,634.36 32,835,625.76 35,023,086.95

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,033,990,984.39 926,902,508.21 1,706,779,307.96 1,616,024,456.23

TOTAL  ASSETS 4,753,744,778.35 4,684,921,597.58 3,734,568,209.60 3,905,541,878.00

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements

AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Balance Sheets

As of  December 31, 2002 and 2001
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(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY

 2002 2001 2002 2001

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Bank Overdrafts and Short-Term

Loans from financial Institutions (Note 16,17) 774,205,577.60 49,550,543.10 530,343,924.35 29,276,572.08

Accounts Payable 157,529,010.16 134,193,818.57 50,391,079.85 53,233,594.74

Unearned Land Developed Fee (Note 8) 499,600,832.11 210,138,891.95 468,726,687.91 177,881,802.49

Current Portion of Long-Term Liabilities (Note 19,20) 33,798,194.89 20,275,407.11 6,630,194.89 -

Other Short-Term Loans (Note 18) - 1,999,800.00 - -

Guarantees for Land Sale Contracts 144,086,367.24 848,154,278.98 7,271,078.40 768,765,783.40

Other Current Liabilities 57,039,919.46 84,428,594.18 25,902,261.21 50,629,203.26

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,666,259,901.46 1,348,741,333.89 1,089,265,226.61 1,079,786,955.97

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long-Term Loans and

Accrued Interest Expenses (Note 19) 74,624,000.00 454,522,860.28 - 295,960,497.23

Other Payables (Note 20) 13,260,389.77 368,010,723.90 13,260,389.77 368,010,723.90

Other Non-Current Liabilities 15,788,102.34 1,751,385.99 12,054,769.00 712,841.99

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 103,672,492.11 824,284,970.17 25,315,158.77 664,684,063.12

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,769,932,393.57 2,173,026,304.06 1,114,580,385.38 1,744,471,019.09

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Share Capital (Note 21)

Authorized Share Capital

            106,700,000 Ordinary Shares  @  Baht 10.00  - 1,067,000,000.00  - 1,067,000,000.00

            213,400,000 Ordinary Shares  @  Baht  5.00 1,067,000,000.00  - 1,067,000,000.00  -

        Issued and Paid-Up Share Capital

            106,700,000 Ordinary Shares  @  Baht 10.00  - 1,067,000,000.00  - 1,067,000,000.00

            213,400,000 Ordinary Shares  @  Baht  5.00 1,067,000,000.00  - 1,067,000,000.00  -

Premiums on Share Capital 173,600,000.00 173,600,000.00 173,600,000.00 173,600,000.00

Difference from Financial Statement Conversion 179,676,759.91 189,472,111.73 179,676,759.91 189,472,111.73

Retained Earnings

Appropriated

Legal Reserve 83,544,417.28 66,748,708.93 83,544,417.28 66,748,708.93

Unappropriated 1,116,166,647.03 664,250,038.25 1,116,166,647.03 664,250,038.25

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY OF

PARENT COMPANY 2,619,987,824.22 2,161,070,858.91 2,619,987,824.22 2,161,070,858.91

Minority Shareholders’ Interest 363,824,560.56 350,824,434.61 - -

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 2,983,812,384.78 2,511,895,293.52 2,619,987,824.22 2,161,070,858.91

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 4,753,744,778.35 4,684,921,597.58 3,734,568,209.60 3,905,541,878.00

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Balance Sheets (Continued)

As of  December 31, 2002 and 2001
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(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY

 2002 2001 2002 2001

REVENUES FROM OPERATION

Sales 1,997,630,230.85 1,020,062,325.08 1,636,220,047.27 514,399,998.15

Income from Utility 232,200,424.55 157,555,504.15 39,975,089.50 37,985,440.10

Gain from Assets Transferred for

Debt Settlement (Note 20) 36,595,721.95 - 36,595,721.95 -

Other Income 26,463,601.99 47,598,797.88 52,413,651.21 54,346,996.84

Gain from Reverse Loss from Devaluation of

Estate Developmant Cost - 58,300,967.89 - 58,300,967.89

Participating Profit from  Associated Companies - - 115,915,520.02 131,581,659.78

TOTAL REVENUES 2,292,889,979.34 1,283,517,595.00 1,881,120,029.95 796,615,062.76

EXPENSES FROM OPERATION

Cost of Sales 1,209,634,439.15 568,292,063.07 955,175,821.43 218,864,649.70

Cost from Utility 165,970,379.38 104,717,545.46 31,565,389.74 25,672,337.28

Selling and Administrative Expenses 218,554,365.99 222,818,332.66 164,847,847.62 153,255,512.32

Loss from Terminate of Contract and Project 24,620,230.41 - 24,620,230.41 -

Director’s Remuneration (Note 22) 998,000.00 891,500.09 998,000.00 891,500.09

Participating Loss from Associated Companies 7,357,415.48 9,886,333.93 7,357,415.48 9,886,333.93

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,627,134,830.41 906,605,775.21 1,184,564,704.68 408,570,333.32

PROFIT BEFORE INTEREST EXPENSES AND

CORPORATE INCOME TAX 665,755,148.93 376,911,819.79 696,555,325.27 388,044,729.44

INTEREST EXPENSES (35,247,433.34) (64,132,993.56) (22,669,333.26) (47,798,123.20)

CORPORATE INCOME TAX (Note 24) (10,040,495.68) (6,324,996.77) (6,921,414.19) (4,332,439.32)

NET  PROFIT BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 620,467,219.91 306,453,829.46 666,964,577.82 335,914,166.92

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS -GAIN FROM

RELEASED CONTRACT (Note 17,23) 90,968,741.12 61,304,188.77 8,270,479.40 -

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS -GAIN FROM CORRECTION

OF JOINT OPERATION CONTRACT (Note 20) 220,277,259.91  - 220,277,259.91 -

LESS NET PROFIT OF MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS’ INTEREST (36,200,903.81) (31,843,851.31) - -

AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC

COMPANY LIMITED’S NET PROFIT 895,512,317.13 335,914,166.92 895,512,317.13 335,914,166.92

EARNINGS PER SHARE (BAHT)

- EARNING PER SHARE BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS  2.74  1.28  3.13 1.57

- EXTRAORDINARY  1.46  0.29  1.07  -

- NET PROFIT 4.20  1.57  4.20  1.57

NUMBER OF SHARES (UNIT : SHARE) (Note 21)  213,400,000  213,400,000  213,400,000  213,400,000

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Income Statements

For the year ended on  December 31, 2002 and 2001
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AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Statements of Charges in Shareholders’ Equity
The Consolidated Financial Statement

For the year ended on December 31, 2002 and 2001
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For the year ended on December 31, 2002 and 2001

AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Statements of Charges in Shareholders’ Equity
The Company Only

Be
g

in
n

in
g

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
s 

o
f 

Ja
n

u
a

ry
 1

, 2
00

1
 1

,0
67

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

17
3,

60
0,

00
0.

00
15

9,
86

6,
26

9.
88

64
,4

24
,3

75
.9

3
32

3,
36

1,
78

7.
41

1,
78

8,
25

2,
43

3.
22

A
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t  E

xp
e

n
se

s  
fr

o
m

 P
ro

je
c

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t (
N

o
te

 2
0)

-
-

-
-

(1
3,

40
5,

65
6.

32
)

(1
3,

40
5,

65
6.

32
)

A
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t 

Tr
a

n
sa

c
tio

n
 o

f 
R

e
ta

in
e

d
 E

a
r n

in
g

s 
o

f

   
Su

b
sid

ia
ry

 R
e

la
tin

g
 t

o
 C

o
st

 o
f 

R
e

a
l E

st
a

te

   
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 In

c
o

m
e

 T
a

x
-

-
-

-
20

,7
04

,0
73

.2
4

20
,7

04
,0

73
.2

4

Be
g

in
n

in
g

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 A
ft

e
r A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t
1,

06
7,

00
0,

00
0.

00
17

3,
60

0,
00

0.
00

15
9,

86
6,

26
9.

88
64

,4
24

,3
75

.9
3

33
0,

66
0,

20
4.

33
1,

79
5,

55
0,

85
0.

14

D
iff

e
re

n
c

e
 f

ro
m

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

-
-

29
,6

05
,8

41
.8

5
-

-
29

,6
05

,8
41

.8
5

U
n

re
c

o
g

n
iz

e
d

 T
ra

n
sa

c
tio

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

 In
c

o
m

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t

1,
06

7,
00

0,
00

0.
00

17
3,

60
0,

00
0.

00
18

9,
47

2,
11

1.
73

64
,4

24
,3

75
.9

3
33

0,
66

0,
20

4.
33

1,
82

5,
15

6,
69

1.
99

N
e

t 
P

ro
fit

 f
o

r t
h

e
 Y

e
a

r
-

-
-

-
33

5,
91

4,
16

6.
92

33
5,

91
4,

16
6.

92

A
p

p
ro

p
ria

td
 L

e
g

a
l R

e
se

rv
e

(N
o

te
 2

1)
-

-
-

2,
32

4,
33

3.
00

(2
,3

24
,3

33
.0

0)
-

En
d

in
g

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
s 

o
f 

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 3

1,
 2

00
1

1,
06

7,
00

0,
00

0.
00

17
3,

60
0,

00
0.

00
18

9,
47

2,
11

1.
73

66
,7

48
,7

08
.9

3
66

4,
25

0,
03

8.
25

2,
16

1,
07

0,
85

8.
91

D
iff

e
re

n
c

e
 f

ro
m

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

-
-

(9
,7

95
,3

51
.8

2)
-

-
(9

,7
95

,3
51

.8
2)

U
n

re
c

o
g

n
iz

e
d

 T
ra

n
sa

c
tio

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

 In
c

o
m

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t

1,
06

7,
00

0,
00

0.
00

17
3,

60
0,

00
0.

00
17

9,
67

6,
75

9.
91

66
,7

48
,7

08
.9

3
66

4,
25

0,
03

8.
25

2,
15

1,
27

5,
50

7.
09

N
e

t 
P

ro
fit

 f
o

r t
h

e
 Y

e
a

r
-

-
-

-
89

5,
51

2,
31

7.
13

89
5,

51
2,

31
7.

13

D
iv

id
e

n
d

 P
a

id
(N

o
te

 2
1)

-
-

-
-

(4
26

,8
00

,0
00

.0
0)

(4
26

,8
00

,0
00

.0
0)

A
p

p
ro

p
ria

te
d

 L
e

g
a

l R
e

se
rv

e
(N

o
te

 2
1)

-
-

-
16

,7
95

,7
08

.3
5

(1
6,

79
5,

70
8.

35
)

-

En
d

in
g

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
s 

o
f 

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 3

1,
 2

00
2

1,
06

7,
00

0,
00

0.
00

17
3,

60
0,

00
0.

00
17

9,
67

6,
75

9.
91

83
,5

44
,4

17
.2

8
1,

11
6,

16
6,

64
7.

03
2,

61
9,

98
7,

82
4.

22

N
o

te
s 

to
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 a
n

 in
te

g
ra

l p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
se

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

(U
ni

t :
 B

a
ht

)

IS
SU

ED
 A

N
D

D
IF

FE
R

EN
C

E
R

ET
A

IN
ED

 E
A

R
N

IN
G

S
 P

A
ID

-U
P

P
R

EM
IU

M
S 

O
N

FR
O

M
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

TO
TA

L
SH

A
R

E 
C

A
P

ITA
L

SH
A

R
E 

C
A

P
ITA

L
ST

A
TE

M
EN

T
A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
TE

D
U

N
A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
TE

D
C

O
N

V
ER

SI
O

N



63

AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Cash Flow Statements

For the year ended on December 31, 2002 and 2001

(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY

 2002 2001 2002 2001

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED’S

NET PROFIT 895,512,317.13  335,914,166.92  895,512,317.13  335,914,166.92

Less Extraordinary Items- Gain from Debt Released Contract (90,968,741.12)  (61,304,188.77)  (8,270,479.40)  -

- Gain from Correction of Joint

  Operation Contract  (220,277,259.91)  -  (220,277,259.91)  -

Adjustment to Reconcile  Net Profit  for

Cash Receipts (Used) from Operation

Depreciation 19,944,725.10  20,923,934.66  6,467,601.47  5,332,690.91

Deferred  Expenses Written - Off  26,939,289.42  21,798,523.09  -  -

Doubtful debt 8,433,116.74  710,564.77  7,123,461.51  709,281.45

Loss from Donation Land  -  12,174,543.43  -  12,174,543.43

Loss from Impairment of assets  290,823.67  1,099,971.84  290,823.67  1,099,971.84

Loss from Witholding Tax not used  2,720,589.99  -  1,482,495.76  -

Gain from Reverse Loss from Devaluation of

Estate Development Cost  -  (186,408,687.59)  -  (186,408,687.59)

Account Payable Written Off Recognized as Revenues (1,127,621.67)  -  (1,127,621.67)  -

Participating Profit from Subsidiary Companies  -  -  (115,915,520.02)  (131,581,659.78)

Participating Loss from Associated Companies  7,357,415.48  9,886,333.93  7,357,415.48  9,886,333.93

Loss (Gain) from Sale of  Property, Plant and Equipment (1,605,300.33)  (745,043.88)  (1,203,432.17)  237,972.22

Loss from Terminate of Contract and Project  24,620,230.41  -  24,620,230.41

Unrealized Profit from Exchange Rate  (651,800.38)  -  (651,800.38)  -

Gain  from Assets Transferred for Debt Settlement (36,595,721.95)  -  (36,595,721.95)  -

Net Profit of Minority Shareholders’ Interest  36,200,903.81  31,843,851.31  -  -

Profit from Operation before change in Operating

Assets and Liabilities 670,792,966.39  185,893,969.71  558,812,509.93  47,364,613.33

(Increase)Decrease in Accounts Receivable  6,398,388.00  (7,299,762.70)  (447,200.00)  33,399.30

(Increase)Decrease in Unbilled Completed Land

Developed Value 18,088,407.60  29,401,459.57  6,329,233.31  36,837,994.86

(Increase)Decrease in Estate Development Cost  365,227,871.86  524,628,765.91  226,191,095.69  256,909,611.53

(Increase)Decrease in Advance Payments  99,385,300.68  50,669,582.18  91,174,658.48  45,410,976.15

(Increase)Decrease in Accrued Interest Receivable (20,376.77)  (82,952.78)  (9,236,294.15)  (39,896,454.12)

(Increase)Decrease in Other Current Assets  (51,643,639.40)  25,371,929.89  (25,901,607.99)  64,441,322.40

Increase(Decrease) in Accounts Payable  (77,089,673.94)  13,284,342.57  (103,162,092.27)  41,971,946.65

Increase(Decrease) in Unearned Land Developed Fee 289,461,940.16  180,883,009.29  255,860,285.42  148,625,919.83

Increase(Decrease) in Guarantees for Land Sale Contracts (705,828,510.51)  421,230,852.09  (726,510,105.00)  394,577,505.10

Increase(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities  (10,305,608.99)  (20,978,509.14)  (7,473,161.06)  (9,880,538.89)

Increase(Decrease) in Other Payables  (21,759,761.11)  70,531,752.53  (21,759,761.11)  70,531,752.53

Increase(Decrease) in Other Non-Current Liabilities 14,036,716.35  2,025,116.81  11,341,927.01  712,841.99

Cash Received(Used) from Operating Activities-Net  596,744,020.32  1,475,559,555.93  255,219,488.26  1,057,640,890.66

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Cash Flow Statements (Continued)

For the year ended on December 31, 2002 and 2001

(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY

 2002 2001 2002 2001

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(Increase)Decrease in Short-Term Investments  -  1,181,952.33  -  -

(Increase)Decrease in Loans to Directors and Employees 127,033.33  333,791.48  127,033.33  333,791.48

(Increase)Decrease in Investment in Subsidiary Companies -  -  (910,000.00)  (12,145,151.01)

(Increase)Decrease in Investment in Associated Companies -  (1,999,800.00)  -  -

(Increase)Decrease in Investment in Other Companies -  (54,792,770.67)  -  (53,780,125.40)

(Increase)Decrease in Land for Development  (372,191,990.35)  (724,375,999.81)  (44,825,375.00)  (672,747,275.31)

Purchase of  Property, Plant and Equipment  (171,075,309.75)  (91,512,890.92)  (17,443,522.62)  (10,683,186.44)

Sale of  Property, Plant and Equipment  2,162,345.61  1,306,000.00  1,755,336.45  306,000.00

(Increase)Decrease in Bank Deposit

Equipped with Guaranteed Obligation  58,252,537.97  (1,016,903.89)  63,726,121.35  (20,083,497.85)

(Increase)Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets  16,560,390.02  (24,579,377.37)  38,776.02  (2,322,070.15)

Increase(Decrease) in Minority Shareholders’ Interest (10,708,017.73)  (3,053,621.99)  -  -

Cash Received(Used) from Investing Activities-Net  (476,873,010.90)  (898,509,620.84)  2,468,369.53  (771,121,514.68)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase(Decrease) in Bank Overdrafts and

Short-Term Loans from Financial Institutions  726,155,034.50  (7,438,892.89)  502,567,352.27  (7,233,770.79)

Increase(Decrease) in Other Short-Term Loans  (1,999,800.00)  1,999,800.00  -  -

Increase(Decrease) in Loans from Directors -  (68,150,000.00)  -  -

Increase(Decrease) in Loans from Other Companies -  (9,370,512.58)  -  (1,000,000.00)

Increase(Decrease) in Long-Term Loans and

Accrued Interest Expenses  (290,308,005.67)  (488,103,918.40)  (295,960,497.23)  (360,960,155.44)

Dividend Paid to Shareholder of PARENT COMPANY (426,800,000.00)  -  (426,800,000.00)  -

Dividend Paid to Minority Shareholders’ Interest  (12,492,760.13)  -  -  -

Cash Received(Used) from Financing Activities-Net (5,445,531.30)  (571,063,523.87)  (220,193,144.96)  (369,193,926.23)

Increase (Decrease) in Difference from Foreign

Currency Conversion (2,814,691.18)  22,128,672.67  -  -

Cash and Cash Equivalent Items Increase(Decrease)-Net 111,610,786.94  28,115,083.89  37,494,712.83  (82,674,550.25)

Cash and Cash Equivalent Items at the Beginning of the Period 285,215,904.31  257,100,820.42  18,127,770.47  100,802,320.72

Cash and Cash Equivalent Items at the Ending of the Period 396,826,691.25  285,215,904.31  55,622,483.30  18,127,770.47

Additional disclosure:

   1.  Cash Payment during the Period :

- Interest Payment 97,953,643.13  64,132,993.56  21,593,261.75  47,798,123.20

- Corporate Income Tax  8,670,100.39  6,324,996.77  7,529,671.26  4,332,439.32

   2.  For  the year ended on December  31, 2002, the Company incurs materially transactions which do not  affect cash flow as follows:

- The Company has transferred cost of real estate development in Baht 69.49 millions to settle against debt with the Industrial Estate Authority

of Thailand resulting from correction of joint operation contract in the Amata Nakorn Industrial Estate Project.

- The Company has transferred dividend received from a subsidiary company oversea in amount of Baht 17.96 millions  into investment in

another oversea subsidiary company.

- The Company netted debt between often receivable-subsidiary company and creditor-share subscription fee in amount of Baht 9.53

millions.

- Subsidiary company’s land is taken for  investment in associated company amount of Baht  63.41 million.

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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1. General Information
Information for parent company and subsidiary companies in the consolidated and the company financial

statements only as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 are as follows:

Name Registration Number Categories Total Employees Employee Expenses

Date 2002 2001 2002 2001

Persons Persons Million Baht Million Baht

AMATA CORPORATION 26 Dec. 94 BOR MOR JOR. Industrial Estate 91 88 55.18 51.10

PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED 523 Development

AMATA (VIETNAM) CO., LTD. 31 Dec. 96 1100/GP Industrial Estate 76 77 0.26  MUSD. 0.26  MUSD.

Development

AMATA CITY CO., LTD. 5 Jun. 95 (2)2542/2538 Industrial Estate - - ** **

Development

AMATA QUALITY WATER CO.,LTD. 5 Mar. 99 (2)269/2542 Production and 13 12 7.00 4.75

Sale of Water

Products for Use

in Industry

AMATA FACILITY SERVICE CO.,LTD. 29 Nov. 02 12554501261 Service  Center Area - - ** -

AMATA DUNG QUAT CO.,LTD. 6 Dec. 01 2240/GP Industrial Estate 6 - 0.001 MUSD. -

Development

Registered Office Situated at

AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED.

- Head Office 2126 Kromadit Bldg., New Petchburi Road., Huay Kwang, Bangkok.

- Branch 700 Moo 1 Bangna-Trad Road, Klong Tam Ru District, Muang, Chonburi Province.

AMATA (VIETNAM) CO., LTD.

- Head Office Long Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam.

- Liaison Office 60-62 Nguyen Van Troi Street, Phu Nhuan District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

AMATA CITY CO., LTD.

- Head Office 2126 Kromadit Bldg., New Petchburi Road., Huay Kwang, Bangkok.

- Branch 7 Moo 3 Boowin District, Sriracha, Chonburi Province.

** The AMATA CITY CO., LTD did not relatedly incur employee’ s expenses due to the joint staff employed by

the parent company which collected such expense from the subsidiary company in form of the management fee

at the rate of Bath 500,000 per month.

AMATA QUALITY WATER CO., LTD.

- Head Office 700 Moo 1 Bangna-Trad Road, Klong Tam Ru District, Muang, Chonburi  Province.

AMATA FACILITY SERVICE CO., LTD.

- Head Office 700 Moo 1 Bangna-Trad Road, Klong Tam Ru District, Muang, Chonburi  Province.

AMATA DUNG QUAT CO., LTD.

- Head Office 63 Hai Ba Trung Street Quang Ngai Town, Vietnam.

2. Basis of Financial Statement Preparation and Accounting Policies
2.1 The consolidated and the Company financial statements were prepared in accordance with the generally accepted

accounting principle under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543 which implies the accounting standard determined by the

Institute of Certified Accountants and auditors of Thailand over which the Board of Supervision of Auditing Practices

appointed by Minister of Ministry of Commerce under the Accounting Act. B.E. 2505 which resolved the announce-

ment and in accordance with the determination of the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission on the

subject of preparation and presentation of the financial reports.

AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2002 and 2001
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2.2 The financial statements for the year ended on December 31, 2001 have been reclassified in order to facilitate

comparative analysis with those of December 31, 2002.

2.3 The Company prepares its statutory financial statements in the Thai language in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles in Thailand. The accounting standards used may be different from generally accepted ac-

counting principles in other countries. For the convenience of the readers, the financial statements in English version

have been prepared from the statutory financial statements in Thai version that are issued for the purpose of domestic

reporting.

3. Benefits and Privileges from Investment Promotions
-  AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED.

The Company was granted by five investment promotion certificates and their additional amendments from the

Board of Investment and received benefits and privileges under Sections 25, 26, 28 paragraph 1, 28 paragraph 2, 29, 31,

34, 35(1), 35(2) and 37 of the Investment Promotion Act B.E.2520(1977). The privileges so granted include exemption of

corporate income tax for the seven years on net profits commencing on the first day the Company starts to earn income

from such operation as follows:

No.of Promotion Date Types of Investment Promotion Day the Company Expired Date

Certificates Started to Earn Income

1220/2533 In accordance to the To make available for Industrial November, 1991 May, 1998 and

Resolution made Estate 2,000 Rais of Land for have reduced

by the Board of Improvement. corporate income

Investment Promotion tax at the rate of

on November 30,1990 50% of the usual

rate for a period

of five years

from expiry date

1474/2538 In accordance to the To make available for Industrial March, 1994 March,  2001

Resolution made by Estate 1,079 Rais of Land for

the Board of Improvement.

Investment Promotion

on December  11,1991

1671/2538 In accordance to the To make available for Industrial November, 1995 November, 2002

Resolution made by Estate 1,630 Rais of Land for

the Board of Improvement.

Investment Promotion

On July 3, 1995.

1545/2541 In accordance to the To make available for Industrial March, 1999 March, 2006

Resolution made by Estate 700 Rais of Land for

the Board of Improvement.

Investment Promotion

On September 30, 1998.

1548/2543 In accordance to the To make available for Industrial For seven years after

Resolution made by Estate 1,050 Rais of Land for the first revenue date

the Board of Improvement. earned from its

Investment Promotion business operation

On August  16, 2000.

-  AMATA CITY COMPANY LIMITED.

The subsidiary company was granted by investment promotion certificates No.1694/2539 from the Board of

Investment and received benefits and privileges under Sections 25, 26, 28, 31, 35(2), 35(3), 35(4) and 37 of Investment

Promotion Act B.E. 2520 (1977).  The privileges so granted include exemption of corporate income tax for the eight years

on net profits commencing on the date of the subsidiary company starts to earn income from such operation.  In addi-

tional, The subsidiary company was granted exemption of corporate income tax on net profit at the rate of 50% of the

usual rate for a period of five years from expiry date.

The subsidiary company start to earn income from such operation on October 18, 1996.



67

4. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The main accounting policies can be summarized as follows:

4.1 Revenues and Cost of Sales Recognition.

- AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND AMATA CITY COMPANY LIMITED

4.1.1 Revenues from sales are recognized on a percentage of completion method which is evaluated by the

Company’s engineer and the contract of purchase-sale of land is relatedly conducted and the primary

repayment is respectively received at the rate of 20 per cent.

4.1.2 The Company computes cost of lands sold by including acquisitioning cost of land and other related costs.

The development cost is the cost actually incurred and those costs estimated to be incurred for the whole

project including cost of land to be provided for public utilities. The Company will allocate this development

cost to be cost of sales on the percentage of completion method which is evaluated by the company’s

engineer.

- AMATA (VIETNAM) COMPANY LIMITED AND AMATA DUNG QUAT COMPANY LIMITED

4.1.1 Revenues from sales are recognized on the installment method according to the property lease agreement.

4.1.2 The Company computes cost of lands sold by including acquisitioning cost of land and other related costs.

The development cost is the cost actually incurred and those costs estimated to be incurred for the whole

project. The Company will allocate this development cost to be cost of sales on the installment method

according to the property lease agreement.

- AMATA FACILITY SERVICE COMPANY LIMITED

4.1.1 Revenues from Sales are recognized on a service of completion.

4.1.2 Expenses are recognized on accrual basis.

4.2 Estate development cost for land is valued at cost including expenses for land development, utilities, interest paid

and other expenses in making them ready for sale by comparing and using cost price or net realizable value which-

ever is lower.

4.3 Cash and equivalent to cash combine bank deposit in type of saving, current and bank deposit not exceeding 3

months with non-guaranteed obligation.

4.4 Allowance for doubtful debt is considered by respective accounts receivable anticipated of uncollectability.

4.5 Investments in subsidiary and associated companies are recorded by equity method.

4.6 Investments in other companies are non-marketable equity securities which regarded as general investments are

recorded by cost method net loss from impairment when the value of investment permanently reduces.

4.7 Land for development was reflected by cost composed of cost of land acquisition and other expense related

including interest expense incurred from loan borrowed for land acquisition and accounted loss from impairment if

there is indication that net realizable value may below net book value.

4.8 Fixed assets are recorded at original cost less by accumulated depreciation and depreciated on a straight-line

method over the following time periods
-  Buildings 20 years
-  Golf and football fields 5 years
-  Vehicles 5 years
-  Fixtures and equipments 5 years

4.9 Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in Baht by translating at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of

transaction. The balances of assets or liabilities which are in foreign currencies are translated at the exchange rates

ruling at the year end. Gain or loss from such translation is treated as income or expenses in the related income

statement.

4.10 Earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit with the weighted average number of shares in accordance to

the duration of shares issued.

4.11 Financial assets and financial liabilities carried on the balance sheet include cash and bank balances, investment,

trade accounts receivables, loan to, bank overdrafts,  trade payables and loan from which accounting policy for

each respective transaction is disclosed separately in each caption related.

5. Basis of Consolidated Financial Statement Preparation
5.1 In the preparation of the consolidated financial statements, the basis of consolidation is only taken the subsidiary

companies into account whereby AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED is holding shares greater than

50% of registered shares capital of those companies including subsidiary which is holding shares of other companies

in excess of 50% of registered shares capital. As of December 2002 and 2001, AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COM-

PANY LIMITED is holding shares in the subsidiaries pursuant to the proportion as follows:
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Name of Companies Percentages of Shareholding Established in Categories

2002 2001 the Country

AMATA (VIETNAM) CO., LTD. 58.68% 58.68% VIETNAM Industrial Estate Development

AMATA CITY CO., LTD. 82.67% 82.67% THAILAND Industrial Estate Development

AMATA QUALITY WATER CO., LTD. 100.00% 100.00% THAILAND Production and Sale of Water

Products for Use in Industry

AMATA FACILITY SERVICE CO., LTD. 91.00% - THAILAND Service Center Area

AMATA DUNG QUAT CO., LTD. 70.59% - VIETNAM Industrial Estate Development

5.2 The financial statement combined the financial statement of AMATA (VIETNAM) CO.,LTD., and AMATA DUNG QUAT

CO., LTD. which are subsidiary companies overseas, were prepared under the International Accounting Standards

(IAS) and had not yet been audited by Certified Public Accountants.

5.3 The accounting period of its subsidiaries is relatedly ended on the same date as of the   AMATA CORPORATION

PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED.

5.4 The outstanding balance and inter-transactions between the Parent Company and its subsidiaries, investment in the

subsidiaries and shares capital of its subsidiaries are respectively eliminated from the consolidated financial state-

ments.

6. Related Party Transactions
The Company constitutes accounting transactions incurred with related companies comprising the same group of

shareholders or common directors.  The important remaining balance and inter-transactions between the Company and

related companies are as follows :

 (Unit : ’000 Baht)

The Consolidated The Company

Type of Transactions/ Relationship Financial Statements Financial Statements Only

Accounting Names For the Year ended on For the Year ended on

December 31, December 31,

2002 2001 2002 2001

-  Accrued Interest Receivable

AMATA CITY CO., LTD. Subsidiary Company - - 269,575 260,359

-  Other Payable

AMATA QUALITY WATER CO., LTD. Subsidiary Company - - -    9,525

-  Loan due from

AMATA CITY CO., LTD. Subsidiary Company

Beginning Balance - - 546,000 546,000

Increase (Decrease) - - - -

Ending Balance - - 546,000 546,000

AMATA DEVELOPMENT CO.,LTD.

(Formerly named : BIP Associated Company

DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.)

Beginning Balance 1,022 1,022 1,022 1,022

Increase (Decrease) - - - -

Ending Balance 1,022 1,022 1,022 1,022

Loan due from AMATA CITY COMPANY LIMITED was fully loan in form of the promissory note, at call on demand

type, bearing inter-interest rate of MLR per annum equally for two years.

Loan due from AMATA DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED was fully loan in form of the promissory note, at call on

demand type, bearing inter-interest rate of 5.0% per annum equally for two years.
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(Unit : ’000 Baht)

The Company Financial Statements Only

For the year ended on December 31,

Type of Transactions/Accounting Names Relationship 2002 2001

-  Revenue from Sales

AMATA POWER CO., LTD. Related Company - 5,873

-  Management Income

AMATA CITY CO., LTD. Subsidiary Company 6,000 6,000

AMATA QUALITY WATER CO., LTD. Subsidiary Company 12,000 12,000

-  Interest Income

AMATA CITY CO., LTD. Subsidiary Company 35,667 39,813

Inter-income transactions for the management income are pursuant to the covenants specified in the mutual

agreement in accordance with the normal course of business and interest income was calculated by interest rate of MLR,

and an associated company was calculated by fixed rate of 5.0% per annum.

During the year, these was a material business transactions between a subsidiary and a subsidiary (which has been

eliminated in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements). Such business transaction are complied with the

term and covenant specified in the contract mutually conducted or with the business which can be summarized as

follows:

-  Inter-Assets and Liabilities

(Unit : ’000 Baht)

The Consolidated Financial Statements

Type of Transactions/Accounting Name As of December 31,

2002 2001

Inter-Receivable and Payable Raw Water Fee 1,070 2,140

Inter-Receivable and Payable Raw Water  System Fee 27,131 7,676

Inter-Receivable and Payable Rental of Raw Water System 46,934 13,278

-  Inter-Revenues and Cost Expenses

The Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended on December 31,

2002 2001

Inter-Revenue and Cost Raw Water Fee 12,000 -

Inter-Revenue and Cost Raw Water System Fee 18,183 -

Inter-Revenue and Cost Rental of Raw Water System 31,454 -

7. Accounts Receivable and Note Receivable
Consisted of :

Financial Statements (Unit : Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

As of December 31, As of December 31,

2002 2001 2002 2001

Accounts Receivable within Due for Payment - - - -

Aging of Accounts Receivable Overdue for Payment

-  Less than 3 months 447,200.00 13,387,588.00 447,200.00 -

-  more than 3 months - 9 months - - - -

-  more than 9 months - 12 months - - - -

-  Over 12 months 5,069,148.00 5,069,148.00 5,069,148.00 5,069,148.00

TOTAL 5,516,348.00 18,456,736.00 5,516,348.00 5,069,148.00

Other Accounts Receivable 6,542,000.00 - - -

TOTAL 12,058,348.00 18,456,736.00 5,516,348.00 5,069,148.00
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Financial Statements

Consolidated The Company Only

As of December 31, As of December 31,

2002 2001 2002 2001

The Sale Amount under Sale and Purchase Contracts

AMATA CORPORATION

PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

76.19% and 78.21% respectively of the

sale area  of the whole project

AMATA CITY COMPANY LIMITED

33.93% and 28.33% respectively of the sale

area of the whole project 12,848,577,613.60 10,193,167,586.62 11,385,412,825.30 8,922,092,511.73

Installments Due 12,061,962,088.09 9,964,273,644.27 10,639,128,927.70 8,779,606,431.98

Less  Installments Paid (12,056,445,740.09) (9,945,816,908.27) (10,633,612,579.70) (8,774,537,283.98)

Accrued Installments Due 5,516,348.00 18,456,736.00 5,516,348.00 5,069,148.00

8. Unbilled Completed Land Developed Value/Unearned Land Developed Fee
Consisted of :

Financial Statements (Unit : Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

As of December 31, As of December 31,

2002 2001 2002 2001

Work already Recognized as Income up to Present 11,573,754,803.41 9,797,281,048.35 10,177,995,801.59 8,629,311,765.60

Less Land Developed Fee Due (12,061,962,088.09) (9,964,273,644.27) (10,639,128,927.70) (8,779,606,431.98)

Unbilled Completed Land Developed Value and

Unearned Land Developed Fee (Net) (488,207,284.68) (166,992,595.92) (461,133,126.11) (150,294,666.38)

The Remaining Amount Consisted of:

-  Unbilled Completed Land Developed Value 11,393,547.43 43,146,296.03 7,593,561.80 27,587,136.11

-  Unearned Land Developed Fee (499,600,832.11) (210,138,891.95) (468,726,687.91) (177,881,802.49)

Total (488,207,284.68) (166,992,595.92) (461,133,126.11) (150,294,666.38)

9.  Real Estate Development Cost
Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

As of December 31, As of December 31,

2002 2001 2002 2001

Land 5,527,430,727.59 4,809,055,310.48 4,210,216,497.09 3,832,226,791.48

Land Development Cost 4,626,764,251.42 4,143,319,880.49 3,197,488,186.02 2,795,360,707.60

Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand’s

Fee 354,211,181.89 344,743,170.95 300,255,882.41 299,836,855.43

Financial Expenses 418,727,923.16 418,727,923.16 297,690,594.32 297,690,594.32

Land Related Expenses 80,336,445.10 70,656,552.40 60,299,281.06 60,299,281.06

Total 11,007,470,529.16 9,786,502,837.48 8,065,953,440.90 7,285,414,229.89

Less - Amount already Transferred to

Cost up to Present (7,747,862,565.60) (6,549,156,015.52) (6,347,961,668.06) (5,431,140,066.70)

- Land Donated and Transferred

To Asset Amount (41,392,535.54) (41,392,535.54) (41,392,535.54) (41,392,535.54)

- Land Transferred to Industrial

Estate Authority of Thailand for

Debt Restructuring (69,487,396.27) - (69,487,396.27) -

Net 3,148,728,031.75 3,195,954,286.42 1,607,111,841.03 1,812,881,627.65

(Unit : Baht)
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-  AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED.

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001 land with the area of 583-2-10.0 Rais estimated value of land in amount Baht

256.28 million and 2,599-0-50.7 Rais estimated value of land in amount Baht 1,559.48 million respectively were pledged at

commercial banks and financial institutions as collaterals against overdrafts, loans and letters of guarantee as mentioned

in notes No. 16, 17  and 27.

-  AMATA CITY COMPANY LIMITED.

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001 land with the area of  582-2-11.0 Rais estimated value of land in amount Baht

167.48 million and 3,481-3-43.0 Rais estimated value of land in amount Baht 960.51 million respectively were pledged with

commercial banks and financial institutions as collaterals against short-term loans as mentioned in note No.19 and as of

December 31, 2002, part of land with the area of 1,025-1-30.88 Rais estimated value of land in amount Baht 274.50 million

were pledged with financial institutions as collaterals against short-term loans as mentioned in note No.17

10. Investments in Subsidiary Companies
Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)

The Company Financial Statements Only

Name of Companies Paid-up Percentage As of December As of December

Share ownde by the 31, 2002 31, 2001

Capital company Investment Investment

% Cost Equity Dividend Cost Equity Dividend

Method Method Method Method

AMATA(VIETNAM) CO., LTD. USD 17,000,000.00 58.68 250,177,676.10 453,083,362.13 USD 414,461.04 250,177,676.10 457,817,882.60 -

AMATA CITY CO., LTD. 450,000,000.00 82.67 367,730,967.00 239,371,555.51 - 367,730,967.00 150,115,713.64 -

AMATA CHINA CO., LTD. 1,000,000.00 99.94 999,400.00 - - 999,400.00 - -

AMATA QUALITY

   WATER CO., LTD. 12,250,000.00 100.00 12,249,400.00 15,825,790.79 - 12,249,400.00 16,862,791.39 -

AMATA FACILITY SERVICE CO., LTD. 1,000,000.00 91.00 910,000.00 893,529.00 - - - -

AMATA DUNG QUAT CO., LTD. USD   414,460.00 70.59 17,964,605.75 17,768,425.94 - - - -

       Total 650,032,048.85 726,342,463.36 USD 414,461.04 631,157,443.10 624,796,387.63 -

The financial statements for the year ended on December 31, 2002 and 2001 of AMATA (VIETNAM) CO., LTD., a

subsidiary company, which was established in a foreign country were accounted by equity method and prepare the

consolidated financial statements which have been audited by respective another auditor as report thereon dated

March 14, 2003. The total assets are equivalent to 19.49% and 18.60% respectively of total assets in the consolidated

balance sheets and the investment are equivalent to 12.13% and 11.72% respectively of total assets in the Company

balance sheets respectively.  In addition, the participating profit in such subsidiary combined in statement of income for

the year ended on December 31, 2002 and 2001 holds net profit of Baht 21.16 million and Baht 6.87 million respectively

which are equivalent to 2.36% and 2.05% respectively of the consolidated and the Company net profit.

The financial statements for the year ended on December 31, 2002  of AMATA DUNG QUAT CO., LTD., a subsidiary

company, which was established in a foreign country were accounted by equity method and prepare the consolidated

financial statements which have been audited by respective another auditor as report thereon dated February 22, 2003.

The total assets are equivalent to 0.36% of total assets in the consolidated balance sheets and the investment are equiva-

lent to 0.47% of total assets in the Company balance sheets. In addition, the participating profit in such subsidiary com-

bined in statement of income for the year ended on December 31, 2002 holds net profit of Baht 0.80 million which are

equivalent to 0.09% of the consolidated and the Company net profit.

The financial statements for the year ended on December 31, 2002 of AMATA FACILITY SERVICE CO., LTD., a

subsidiary company, which were accounted by equity method and prepare the consolidated financial statements which

have been audited by respective another auditor as report thereon dated March 25, 2003.  The total assets are equiva-

lent to 0.02% of total assets in the consolidated balance sheets and the investment are equivalent to 0.02% of total assets

in the Company balance sheets respectively.  In addition, the participating profit in such subsidiary combined in state-

ment of income for the year ended on December 31, 2002 holds net profit of Baht 0.02 million which are equivalent to

0.00% of the consolidated and the Company net profit.
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In accordance with the minutes of extra-ordinary shareholders meetings No. 1/1998 and 2/1998 held on October 9,

1998 and October 30, 1998 respectively, of AMATA CHINA CO., LTD., it was unanimously resolved to liquidate the company

and liquidation was registered on October 30, 1998. Currently, it is in the process of winding up operations; therefore, the

financial statements of this subsidiary company were not included in the consolidated financial statements.

11. Investments in Associated and Other Companies
11.1 Investments in Associated Companies

Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)

The Consolidated Financial Statements
Name of Companies Paid-up Percentage As of December As of December

Share owned by 31, 2002 31, 2001

Capital the Company Investment Investment

% Cost Equity Dividend Cost Equity Dividend

Method Method Method Method

2002 2001 2002 2001

Amata Mansion Service Co., Ltd.

(Formerly named : BIP

Service Co., Ltd.) 10,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 12.65 42.19 2,167,100.00 - - 2,167,100.00 - -

Less Allowance for Diminutive

Value of Investment (2,167,100.00) - - (2,167,100.00) - -

Amata Development Co., Ltd.

(Formerly named :BIP

Development Co., Ltd.) 68,000,000.00 65,000,000.00 43.49 45.50 195,750.00 - - 195,750.00 - -

Amata Condotown

Rayong Co., Ltd. 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 16.53 16.53 1,999,800.00 2,732,944.85 - 1,999,800.00 1,839,735.25 -

Ching Shiang-Amata Chemical

Industries (Thailand) Co.,Ltd. 216,000,000.00 216,000,000.00 24.26 - 63,403,500.00 55,152,874.92 - - - -

65,599,050.00 57,885,819.77 - 2,195,550.00 1,839,735.25 -

 (Unit : Baht)

The Company Financial Statements Only

Name of Companies Paid-up Share Capital Percentage owned As of December 31, 2002 As of December 31, 2001

2002 2001 by the Company Investment Investment

2002 2001

% Cost Method Equity Method Dividend Cost Method Equity Method Dividend

Amata Development Co., Ltd.

(Formerly named : BIP

Development Co., Ltd.) 68,000,000.00 65,000,000.00 43.49 45.50 195,750.00 - - 195,750.00 - -

195,750.00 - - 195,750.00 - -

The financial statements for the year ended on December 31, 2002 and 2001 of AMATA CONDOTOWN RAYONG

CO., LTD., a subsidiary company’s associated company which were accounted for investment by equity method, have

been audited by the respective another auditors as report thereon dated February 25, 2003. The total assets are equiva-

lent to 0.92% and 0.35% respectively of total assets in the consolidated balance sheets and the investment are equivalent

to 0.00% and 0.00% respectively of total assets in the Company balance sheets. In addition, the participating profit or loss

in such associated company combined in statement of income, participating loss for the year ended on December 31,

2002 and 2001 in amounted to Baht 0.06 million and Baht 0.27 million respectively which are equivalent to 0.01% and 0.08%

respectively of the consolidated and the Company net profit.

The consolidated financial statement for the year ended on December 31, 2002, a subsidiary company has

invested in the Ching Shiang - Amata Chemical Industries (Thailand) Co.,Ltd, an associated company, which a subsidiary

has accounted its investment in such associated company by equity method, have been audited by respective another

auditor as report thereon dated March 25, 2003 investment account is equivalent to 1.33% of total assets in the consoli-

dated balance sheet.

The financial statements of Amata Mansion Service Co., Ltd. and Amata Development Co., Ltd., the Company’s

associated companies were accounted for investment by equity method whereby the Company has recognized the

participating  loss from such investments until their investment value becomes zero.
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11.2 Investment in Other Companies

Consisted of:

(Unit : Baht)

Name of Company Categories Paid-up Percentage of The Consolidated Financial The Company Financial

Share Capital shareholding Statements Statements Only

As of December 31, As of December 31,

% 2002 2001 2002 2001

Amata Power Ltd. Production of 1,700,000,000.00 13.77 226,774,033.98 226,774,033.98 226,774,033.98 226,774,033.98

Electricity for

Sale

Amata Power (Bien Hoa) Ltd Power Station USD 4,428,571.00 10.00 19,109,988.12 19,583,867.25 - -

Amata Natural Gas Production and 160,000,000.00 10.00 16,000,000.00 16,000,000.00 16,000,000.00 16,000,000.00

     Distribution Co., Ltd. Distribution

Natural Gas

          Total 261,884,022.10 262,357,901.23 242,774,033.98 242,774,033.98

12. Land for Development
As of the consolidated and the Company financial statements, land for future development is reflected at cost

which composed of acquisited cost of land and other related costs.

-  AMATA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, land of future development with the areas of 115-2-71 Rais estimated value of

land in amount of Baht 72.20 million was pledged with one company as collateral against receipt of guarantees for land

purchase sales contacts.

-  AMATA CITY COMPANY LIMITED

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, land of future development with the areas of 1,283-4-26.90 Rais estimated

value of land in amount of Baht 325.94 million and 269-0-5.80 Rais estimated value of land in amount Baht 64.04 million

respectively, its subsidiary company were pledged with one company as collateral against receipt of guarantees for land

purchase sales contracts in note No.17.

13. Right to use Land
As of the consolidated financial statements, the whole amount was right to use land where The Vietnamese

Government invested in AMATA (VIETNAM) CO., LTD. of 100 hectares, in amount of USD 5 millions, in which 91.5 hectares

are amortized as expense pursuant to for a period of 50 years on a straight-line method.

14. Property, Plant and Equipment-Net
Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)

The Consolidated Financial Statements

Lands Lands Buildings Golf Course Power Furnitures Vehicles Building Total

Improvement and Football Station And In

Field Equipments Progress

Cost

As of December 31, 2001 21,910,464.97 - 54,305,037.46 14,255,170.02 169,223,818.10 108,740,367.67 48,227,233.81 10,622,547.54 427,284,639.57

Purchase/ Transfer In 15,457,500.00 564,520.00 55,248,994.79 - (3,615,658.28) 84,645,566.34 15,765,904.97 3,008,481.92 171,075,309.74

Sold/Transfer Out - - - - - (618,170.03) (5,710,000.00) - (6,328,170.03)

As of December 31, 2002 37,367,964.97 564,520.00 109,554,032.25 14,255,170.02 165,608,159.82 192,767,763.98 58,283,138.78 13,631,029.46 592,031,779.28

Accumulated Depreciation

As of December 31, 2001 - - (21,256,470.78) (13,745,173.31) (14,796,983.31) (43,289,657.59) (36,082,651.64) - (129,170,936.63)

Sold/Transfer Out - - - - - 540,306.83 5,230,817.92 - 5,771,124.75

Depreciation for the Year - (9,357.11) (3,704,862.41) (28,089.06) (3,149,206.16) (8,895,952.20) (4,157,258.16) - (19,944,725.10)

As of December 31, 2002 - (9,357.11) (24,961,333.19) (13,773,262.37) (17,946,189.47) (51,645,302.96) (35,009,091.88) - (143,344,536.98)

Net Book Value

As of December 31, 2001 21,910,464.97 - 33,048,566.68 509,996.71 154,426,834.79 65,450,710.08 12,144,582.17 10,622,547.54 298,113,702.94

As of December 31, 2002 37,367,964.97 555,162.89 84,592,699.06 481,907.65 147,661,970.35 141,122,461.02 23,274,046.90 13,631,029.46 448,687,242.30
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(Unit: Baht)

The Company Financial Statements Only

Lands Lands Buildings Golf Course Power Furnitures Vehicles Building Total

Improvement and Football Station And In

Field Equipments Progress

Cost

As of December 31, 2001 21,239,304.97 - 32,952,177.82 14,255,170.02 - 25,497,711.49 30,046,759.00 - 123,991,123.30

Purchase/ Transfer In - - 15,000.00 - - 6,993,522.62 10,435,000.00 - 17,443,522.62

Sold/Transfer Out - - - - - (611,170.03) (3,980,000.00) - (4,591,170.03)

As of December 31, 2002 21,239,304.97 - 32,967,177.82 14,255,170.02 - 31,880,064.08 36,501,759.00 - 136,843,475.89

Accumulated Depreciation

As of December 31, 2001 - - (11,699,746.41) (13,745,173.31) - (22,040,343.20) (22,452,748.40) - (69,938,011.32)

Sold/Transfer Out - - - - - 558,446.83 3,500,818.92 - 4,039,265.75

Depreciation for the Year - - (1,678,110.22) (28,089.06) - (1,961,673.36) (2,799,728.83) - (6,467,601.47)

As of December 31, 2002 - - (13,377,856.63) (13,773,262.37) - (23,463,569.73) (21,751,658.31) - (72,366,347.04)

Net Book Value

As of December 31, 2001 21,239,304.97 - 21,252,431.41 509,996.71 - 3,457,368.29 7,594,010.60 - 54,053,111.98

As of December 31, 2002 21,239,304.97 - 19,589,321.19 481,907.65 - 8,416,494.35 14,750,100.69 - 64,477,128.85

Depreciation Expenses in Income Statement

Financial Statements

Consolidated The Company Only

For the year

ended on December 31, 2001 20,923,934.66 5,332,690.91

ended on December 31, 2002 19,944,725.10 6,467,601.47

15. Bank Deposit Equipped with Guaranteed Obligation
As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, in the Company financial statements, part the fixed deposit in amount of Baht

1.54 million and Baht 53.82 million respectively were pledged as withdrawal right to a bank against issuing letters of

guarantee against the contribution payments to the Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand.

As of December 31, 2001 partly in Baht 10.96 millions, the Company’s bank deposit was relatedly reserved in

accordance with the contract of debt restructuring pursuant to note No.19.

16. Credit due to Commercial Banks
Credit due to commercial banks in the form of bank overdrafts were secured by part of land as detailed in notes

No. 12.

17. Bank Overdrafts and Short-Term Loans from Financial Institutions
Consisted of :

       (Unit : Baht)

Financial Statements

Consolidated The Company Only

As of December 31, As of December 31,

2002 2001 2002 2001

Bank Overdrafts 135,916,033.01 39,550,343.10 130,343,924.35 19,276,572.08

Loans due to Financial Institutions 638,289,544.59 10,000,000.00 400,000,000.00 10,000,000.00

Total 774,205,577.60 49,550,343.10 530,343,924.35 29,276,572.08

-  The Consolidated Financial Statements

As of December 31, 2002, was loans due to a financial institute part amount 8.29 million in form of promissory

note bearing interest rates of MLR+1.0% per annum and part amount 630.00 million was issuance of bill of exchange

bearing interest rate of 3.30-4.50% per annum was financial institution of its subsidiary company amount 238.29 million

collateralized by land as mentioned in note No.9 and 12 amount 2,308-1-57 Rais amount 618.18 million. The Company

jointly guarantee against subsidiary company.
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-  The Company Financial Statements Only

As of December 31, 2002, bill of exchange-finance institute was fully issuance of bill of exchange via commercial

bank and two financial institution carried interest rate of 3.00-3.98% per annum.

As of December 31, 2001, the whole amount was short-term loan in form of promissory note due to a finance

institutes which were ordered to close its business by which the Thai Restructuring Mutual Fund becomes the new creditor

of the Company pursuant to debt restructuring contract dated April 18, 2001. The Company has to repay accrued interest

in amount of Baht 0.78 million on the date of signing the contract. Moreover, interest is repayable at the rate of 5.0% per

annum at the end of each month. The first installment commences its repayment on April 30, 2001 and principal is repay-

able in amount of Baht 8.5 million within April 18, 2002. If the Company completely complied with the term and condition

in the debt restructuring contract, the Thai Restructuring Mutual Fund agreed to release the remaining balance of the

principal and accrued interest to the company.  In April 18, 2002, the Company completely repaid such loan. The Com-

pany reflected such reduced debt obligation by Baht 8.27 million as extra-ordinary item in the statement of income.

18. Other Short-Term Loans
-  The Consolidated Financial Statements

As of  December 31, 2001, the whole amount of loans due to related persons was  not conducted in  any inter-

contract and free interest is inter-charged.

19. Long-Term Loans and Accrued Interest Expenses
Consisted of:

(Unit : Baht)

Financial Statements

Consolidated The Company Only

As of December 31, As of December 31,

2002 2001 2002 2001

Outstanding Loan with a Credit Limit

of Baht 1,254.50 million - 295,960,497.23 - 295,760,497.23

Outstanding Loan with a Credit Limit

of Baht 161.67 million - 134,383,249.86 - -

Long-Term Accrued Interest Expenses - 44,454,520.30 - -

Outstanding Loan with a Credit Limit

of Baht 340.60 million 53,320,000.00 - - -

Outstanding Loan with a Credit Limit

of Baht 55.00 million 48,472,000.00 - - -

Total 101,792,000.00 474,798,267.39 - 295,960,497.23

Less Current Portion of Long - Term Loans-Loan (27,168,000.00) (16,693,667.27) - -

- Accrued Interest

Expenses - (3,581,739.84) - -

Net 74,624,000.00 454,522,860.28 - 295,960,497.23

Movement of long-term loans and accrued interest expenses for year ended on December 31, 2002 as follows :

       (Unit : Baht)

Financial Statement

Consolidated The Company Only

Book Value in the Beginning 474,798,267.39 295,960,497.23

Increase in this period 103,320,000.00 -

Repayment to Long-Term Loans and

Accrued Interest Expenses (393,628,005.67) (295,960,497.23)

Decrease from Long - Term Loans and

Accrued Interest Expenses (82,698,261.72) -

Book Value in the Ending 101,792,000.00 -
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Loan with credit limit in the consolidated financial statements can be summarized as below :
19.1) A subsidiary company’s loan limit of Baht 161.67 million comprises the following significant matters;

As of December 31, 2001, part of loans in the amount of Baht 83.83 million and part of interest which was

arisen from defaulted liabilities derived from debt restructuring between the Company (borrower) and the Asset

Management Corporation (AMC) according to the debt restructuring agreement on July 14, 2000. It is defined that

the borrower repaid partial debt in the amount of Baht 34.94 million as installment of principal plus interest to the

Asset Management Corporation (AMC) in number of 20 installments payable every 3 months per minimum

installment of Baht 2.43 million. The first installment was repayable on the last business day of August 2000 onwards.

The Company was subject to completely repay principal plus interest within May 2005. If the Company completely

fully complied with the condition under the debt restructuring agreement, the lender then agreed to release debt

in term of principal and accrued interest in the amount of Baht 79.04 million to the Company.

In the consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2002, a subsidiary has fully repaid debt

creditor-loan due to finance institute pursuant to the contract of debt restructuring. As a result a subsidiary recog-

nized gain from debt restructuring in notes No.23.

As of December 31, 2001, remaining loans were arisen form debt restructuring between the Company

(borrower) and one commercial bank according to the debt restructuring agreement on May 26, 2000. It is defined

that interest is repayable at 2.00% per annum from the period of May 2000, to April 2001 and the principal is monthly

repayable beginning from the period of May 2001, to April 2002, each installment of Baht 2.64 million and the

period of May 2003, to April 2004, each installment of Baht 3.34 million. The balance of accrued interest expenses

brought forward in the amount of Baht 12.95 million plus spread of 2% interest charge from normal rate (MLR) during

the period of May 2000 to April 2001, was repayable for monthly installment during May 2004 to April 2005. If the

Company completely complied with the condition under the debt restructuring agreement, the lender then

agreed to release accrued interest in the amount of Baht 12.65 million to the Company.

As of December 31, 2002, in the consolidated financial statements, the subsidiary repaid debt to the loan

creditor of the finance institute and fully complied with the term of the contract of debt restructuring; hence, it

received debt reduced by Baht 82.70 million. Moreover, the subsidiary company enjoyed gain from such debt

restructuring in full amount in accordance with the note No.23.

19.2) Loan credit facility of Baht 55 millions on behalf of subsidiaries can be materially summarized as follows :

As of December 31, 2002, the subsidiary has borrowed loan from one commercial bank in credit line of

Baht 55.00 millions so as for land plus construction acquisition with the term of the contract as follows :

1. Interest rates for the first 3 years commenced from December 15, 2002 to December 15, 2005, the Company has

to repay interest at the rate of MLR+1% per annum and another 3 years commenced from December 15, 2005-

December 15, 2008 carried interest rate of MLR per annum.

2. The Company’s land plus construction in amount of Baht 70.22 millions are pledged as collateral against loan.

3. The Company has to repay loan within the 15th date of every month at the minimum of Baht 0.76 million per

month. The principal is initially repayable in November, 2002 and has to be completely repayable within Decem-

ber 15, 2008. In addition, the Parent Company is guarantor against full amount of credit. As of December 31,

2002, the subsidiary holds the outstanding debt of Baht 48.47 millions.
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19.3) Loan credit facility of Baht 340.60 millions on behalf of subsidiary can be materially summarized as follows:

As of December 31, 2002, the subsidiary has borrowed loan from one merchant bank in credit line of Baht

53.32 millions so as for land acquisition and development and construction of the system of public utility in Baht

287.00 millions aggregating to Baht 340.60 millions with the term of the contract as follows :

1. Interest rate of MLR+0.50% per annum.

2. Borrower can fully withdraw cash on behalf of land fee immediately. In addition, it is quarterly repayable within 3

years, at Baht 4.50 millions per installment. The first installment is immediately repayable when term is due for 3

months commenced from the first loan withdrawal date. Moreover, the loan withdrawal of development fee

and construction of the public utility can be withdrawn when the Company supplies the contract of purchase-

sell land to the Company’s clients so as to present to the bank and the Company can withdraw at the minimum

of Baht 0.63 millions per Rais. It is noted that one withdrawal is regarded as one credit line. The Company has to

be completely repayable within 5 years. Each sub-credit line is quarterly repayable in 4 installment as per 25% of

each sub-credit line per installment. The first installment is immediately repayable when the term of 3 months is

due commenced from the first withdrawal date of each respective sub-credit line.

3. The Company has to mortgage land in aggregate area of 608-0-50.20 Rais plus existing construction as collateral

against loan.

Loans with a credit limit in the company financial statement only can be summarized as below:

19.4) Loan of Baht 750.00 million comprises the following significant matters;

The whole amount was loan due to financial institutions composed of Thai Farmers Bank Public Co., Ltd.,

the Cathay Trust Finance Co., Ltd. and Bank Thai Public Co., Ltd.  Later Cathay Trust Finance Co., Ltd. is closed.  In

addition, the Company acquired debt from the successful tender.  As a result, the Company constitutes debt

commitment to only two creditors composing Thai Farmers Bank Public Co., Ltd., and Bank Thai Public Co., Ltd. The

contract of debt restructuring was signed on April 18, 2000.  The purpose was to facilitate the new basis of debt

inter-repayment.  As of December 31, 2002, the Company holds no debt commitment except commitment of letter

of guarantee due to the Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand (IEAT).

19.5) Loan limit of Baht 394.50 million and Baht 110.00 million comprises the following significant matters;

The Company signed a debt restructuring agreement with Thai Farmers Bank Public Co., Ltd., the lender

as of April 11, 2000 for inter-debt restructuring covering both loan limits. The agreement can be materially summa-

rized as follows :

1. At least 70% of the price received from land sales or not less than Baht 1.20 million per Rai must be used for debt

repayment.

2. The Company has to open a Reserve Account for the bank to deposit as guarantee amount   equivalent to the

next four installments of interest due for repayment.

3. Interest at the rate of MLR+1% per annum is repayable at the end of each month.

As of December 31, 2002, the Company holds no debt commitment on loan
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20. Other Payables
Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)

Financial Statements

Consolidated The Company Only

As of December 31, As of December 31,

2002 2001 2002 2001

Payables-Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand 19,890,584.66 368,010,723.90 19,890,584.66 368,010,723.90

Less Current Portion (6,630,194.89) - (6,630,194.89) -

Net 13,260,389.77 368,010,723.90 13,260,389.77 368,010,723.90

The Company was in arrears for repayment under two joint-operating agreements. The first  agreement covered

the project’s 1st and 2nd phase since 1991 and the second agreement for the project’s 4th phase. The Thai Industrial

Estate Association, comprising ten industrial estate developers, requested amendments to the agreement and delay of

repayment.  In first quarter of 2001, the Company recognized service fee, interest and penalty charge due to delay of

repayment for overdue balance pursuant to the Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand (IEAT). The Company holds adjust-

ment in amount of Baht 13.41 million to the beginning retained earnings gain or loss of 2001.

As of December 31, 2001, the overdue balance pursuant to the consolidated and the Company financial state-

ments remained in Baht 164.70 million. In addition, another portion of Baht 203.31 million were interest and a penalty fee

derived from delayed  repayment.

As of April 30, 2002, the Company has already signed the contract to additionally amend the contract of  joint

operation of the Amata Nakorn Industrial Estate Project with the Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand (IEAT). In addition,

the result from amendment of contract of overdue balance, the company has to repay to IEAT with the term and cov-

enant and amount to be repaid to IEAT as follows :

1)  Expense in the joint operation amounted to Baht 7.38 million and fund totally amounted to Baht 132.60 millions.

The repayment is separated as follows :

- Immediate repayment as of the contract signed date in amount of Baht 7.38 million.

- In respect of Baht 26.52 million, amount of Baht 6.63 million was repayable on the contract signed date, the

remaining balance in Baht 19.89 million was equally repayable for 3 years. The first installment is repayable within

April, 2003 onwards.

- The Company agreed to transfer ownership of land of the Company numbering 5 pieces totaling area approxi-

mately of 38-3-70 Rai including value pursuant to appraised land price on the ownership transferred date in

amount of Baht 106.08 million. The Company can repurchase within 5 years commenced from ownership

transferred date to IEAT plus interest repayment at the rate of MLR+1 of the Krung Thai Bank Public Co.,Ltd.

Having transferred land against debt settlement in amount of Baht 36.60 million.

2)  With respect to letter of guarantee, the Company issued to IEAT to guarantee against the contract of joint

operation in amount of Baht 219.23 million. Having signed the contract, the Company will fully cancel such letter of

guarantee. Moreover, the Company has to issue new letter of guarantee in amount of Baht 40.38 million so as for security

against the performance complied with the contract and amended the contract, the overdue debt obligation of the

Company reduced by Baht 220.28 million. The Company reflected reduced debt obligation was extra-ordinary item in the

statement of income.
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21. Share Capital
21.1 In accordance with the minute of the ordinary shareholders meeting held on April 29, 2002, it was  resolved unani-

mously as follows :

21.1.1 Net profit is appropriated for the year 2001.  The legal reserve was appropriated by Baht 16.80  million.  In

addition, dividend was paid to the Company shareholders for the operating result received the investment

promotion from January 1, 2001 to December 31, 2001 in 106.70 million shares at Baht 2 per share totalling

Baht 213.40 million and paid by May     29, 2002.

21.1.2 The remuneration of directors is determined to be paid by 3 times of monthly meeting fee aggregating to

Baht 0.19 million and the remuneration of managerial directors are not relatedly paid.

21.1.3 In accordance with the minute of the board of directors’ meeting no.8/2545, the Company unanimously

resolved to repay interim dividend from retained earnings, which was promoted by receive benefit and

privileges to the Company’s shareholders at the rate of Baht 1 per share amounting to Baht 213.40 millions

by repaying on November 14, 2002.

21.1.4 Change of par value from former ordinary shares of 106.70 million shares, Baht 10 per share totalling Baht

1,067.00 million to ordinary shares of 213.40 million shares, Baht 5 per share totalling to Baht 1,067.00 million.

The Company has amended such change at the Ministry of Commerce since June 19, 2002.

21.2 In according with the minutes of the ordinary shareholders meeting held on April 27, 2001, it was resolved unani-

mously the legal reserve is appropriated at the 5% of net profit, year 2000 in amount of Baht 2.32 million.

22. Director’s Remuneration
Director’s remuneration is contributed to directors of the parent company as per section 90 of the Public Company

Act excluding salaries and related  fringe benefit pain to management directors.

23. Extraordinary Item from Debt Released Contract
For the year ended on December 31, 2002, in accordance with the consolidated financial statements, the subsidi-

ary has repaid debt in accordance with the debt restructuring contract with loan creditor. The transactions of profit from

debt released contract are shown as follows :

(Unit : Baht)

Type of Debt Debt amount in Book Debt Amount After Profit from Debt

Value Before Debt Debt Restructuring Released Contract

Restructuring

Long-Term Loans 130,000,000.00 74,940,000.00 55,060,000.00

Accrued Interest Payable - Asset Management

Corporation (AMC) 23,977,808.22 8,985,891.80 14,991,916.42

- Siam Commercial Bank 29,938,285.79 17,291,940.52 12,646,345.27

Total 183,916,094.01 101,217,832.32 82,698,261.69



80

For the year ended on December 31, 2001, in accordance with the consolidated financial  statements, the

subsidiary has repaid debt in accordance with the debt restructuring contract with loan creditor. The transactions of profit

from debt released contract are shown as follows :

(Unit : Baht)

Type of Debt Debt amount in Book Debt Amount After Profit from Debt

Value Before Debt Debt Restructuring Released Contract

Restructuring

Long-Term Loans - Tisco Finance Plc. 164,083,221.44 164,083,221.44 -

- Eka Chart Finance Plc. 164,083,221.44 164,083,221.44 -

Total Loans 328,166,442.88 328,166,442.88 -

Accrued Interest Payable - Tisco Finance Plc. 55,102,742.10 17,245,596.12 37,857,145.98

- Eka Chart Finance Plc. 40,818,510.98 17,371,468.19 23,447,042.79

Total Accrued Interest Payable 95,921,253.08 34,617,064.31 61,304,188.77

Total 424,087,695.96 362,783,507.19 61,304,188.77

24. Corporate Income Tax
The amount of corporate income tax was calculated of the net profit, which was not promoted by received

benefits and privileges after adding of adjusted entries under Revenue Code before recognition of participating profit or

loss in subsidiary and associated companies by equity method.

25. Details of Income Statement segregated by Activities with Investment Promotional Benefits and
those  without Investment Promotional Benefits at the year ended on December 31, 2002 and
2001

(Unit : Baht)

The Company Financial Statements Only

For the year ended on December 31, 2002

Activities with Activities without Total

Investment Promotional Investment Promotional

Privileges Privileges

REVENUE FROM OPERATION

Income from Estate Sales 1,636,220,047.27 - 1,636,220,047.27

Utilities Income 25,168,055.20 14,807,034.30 39,975,089.50

Other Income 293,843,703.04 23,713,409.43 317,557,112.47

Participating profit from Subsidiary  Companies - - 115,915,520.02

TOTAL REVENUES 1,955,231,805.51 38,520,443.73 2,109,667,769.26

EXPENSES FROM OPERATION

Cost of Sales 955,175,821.43 - 955,175,821.43

Cost of Utilities 19,835,823.61 11,729,566.13 31,565,389.74

Selling and Administrative Expenses 191,360,858.34 (894,780.31) 190,466,078.03

Participating Loss from Associated Companies - - 7,357,415.48

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,166,372,503.38 10,834,785.82 1,184,564,704.68

NET PROFIT BEFORE INTEREST

EXPENSES AND CORPORATE INCOME TAX 925,103,064.58

INTEREST EXPENSE (22,669,333.26)

CORPORATE INCOME TAX (6,921,414.19)

NET  PROFIT 895,512,317.13
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(Unit : Baht)

The Company Financial Statements Only

For the year ended on December 31, 2001

Activities with Activities without Total

Investment Promotional Investment Promotional

Privileges Privileges

REVENUE FROM OPERATION

Income from Estate Sales 514,399,998.15 - 514,399,998.15

Other Income 28,420,738.83 63,911,698.11 92,332,436.94

Gain from Reverse Loss from

Devaluation of Estate Development Cost 58,300,967.89 - 58,300,967.89

Participating profit from Subsidiary  Companies - - 131,581,659.78

TOTAL REVENUES 601,121,704.87 63,911,698.11 796,615,062.76

EXPENSES FROM OPERATION

Cost of Sales 218,864,649.70 - 218,864,649.70

Selling and Administrative Expenses 170,162,239.25 9,657,110.44 179,819,349.69

Participating Loss from Associated Companies - - 9,886,333.93

TOTAL EXPENSES 389,026,888.95 9,657,110.44 408,570,333.32

NET PROFIT BEFORE INTEREST

EXPENSES AND CORPORATE INCOME TAX 388,044,729.44

INTEREST INCOME TAX (47,798,123.20)

CORPORATE INCOME TAX (4,332,439.32)

NET  PROFIT 335,914,166.92

The Company regards the basis of allocation of other income and selling and administrative expense and interest

payable on behalf of unable to obviously be identified as expense of entity receiving investment promotion or entity  not

receiving investment promotion in accordance with the proportion of the revenue from sales.

26. Disclosure of Sectoral Business Operation
For the year ended on December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Company and its subsidiaries operate in principle business

categories namely industrial estate development sector which operates in different geographical areas, i.e. Thailand and

Vietnam and water production sector as follows:

 (Unit : Million Baht)

                                     The Consolidated Financial Statements

Industrial Estate Development Water Production Total

Thailand Aboard

2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001

REVENUE FROM SALES AND

PUBLIC UTILITIES 1,892.81 957.11 138.63 112.96 198.39 107.55 2,229.83 1,177.62

PROFIT FROM OPERATION 749.94 496.68 72.45 53.93 87.53 50.01 909.92 600.62

CENTRAL EXPENSES (244.17) (223.71)

INTEREST EXPENSES (35.25) (64.13)

CORPORATE INCOME TAX (10.04) (6.33)

NET PROFIT BEFORE EXTRA ORDIANARY ITEMS 620.46 306.45

EXTRA ORDINARY-GAIN FROM DEBT RELEASED CONTRACT 90.97 61.30

EXTRA ORDINARY-GAIN FROM CORRECTION OF JOINT

OPERATION CONTRACT 220.28 -

LESS PROFIT MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS’ INTEREST (36.20) (31.84)

NET PROFIT 895.51 335.91

ASSET USED IN THE SECTION AT

DECEMBER 31, 81.38 67.18 295.80 229.71 71.54 1.22 448.69 298.11

CENTRAL ASSET 4,305.05 4,386.81

TOTAL ASSET AT DECEMBER 31, 4,753.74 4,684.92
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27. Obligations and Contingent Liabilities
27.1 In addition to liabilities relating to bank overdrafts, bank loans, as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Company still

remains bank obligations regarding to :

(Unit : Million Baht)

Financial Statements

Consolidated The Company Only

2002 2001 2002 2001

- Letters of Guarantee

-  Electricity Guarantee and Others 4.39 7.57 0.61 0.57

-  A Pledge against Contribution

   Payments to the INDUSTRIAL

   ESTATE AUTHORITY OF

   THAILAND 336.96 456.40 168.57 305.82

A pledge against contribution payments to the INDUSTRIAL ESTATE AUTHORITY OF  THAILAND pursuant to a joint-

operating agreement to establish the AMATA NAKORN INDUSTRIAL ESTATE in Chonburi Province and AMATA CITY INDUS-

TRIAL ESTATE in Rayong Province with the INDUSTRIAL ESTATE  AUTHORITY OF THAILAND.

27.2 As of December 1, 2002 the Company acts as co-insurety for its subsidiary against the loan of the subsidiary due to

the Tisco Finance Public Co., Ltd. The credit facility was granted to buy land and land development of the AMATA

CITY INDUSTRIAL ESTATE pursuant to contract dated October 4, 2001, by the guaranteed credit facility of Baht 299.32

million.

27.3 As of December 1, 2002 the Company acts as co-insurety for its subsidiary against the Letters of Guarantee by a

commercial bank under of a joint-operating agreement with the INDUSTRIAL ESTATE AUTHORITY OF THAILAND by the

guaranteed credit facility of Baht 15.73 million.

27.4 As of December 1, 2002 the Company acts as co-insurety for its subsidiary against the bill of exchange via a

commercial bank amount of Baht 50.00 million and a security company amount of Baht 230.00 million for land

development of its subsidiary.

27.5 As of October 15, 2002, a subsidiary company has conducted loan agreement with one commercial bank by

amount of Baht 55 million so as to repay the residual amount to KROFTA-CHEMASIA (THAI) LIMITED for the fee of pipe

water production system and waste water treatment system and also for land settlement which are location of

such systems. A subsidiary acquired piece of land from one related company. The loan was respectively pledged

by land plus property (system of pipe water production and system of waste water treatment) as collateral against

loan. Moreover, the Company also jointly guaranteed. In addition, as of October 17, 2002, a subsidiary received

hand-overed construction task of the pipe water production system and waste water treatment system so as to

account for asset of a subsidiary.
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28. Subsequent Event
As of January 23, 2003 in accordance with the resolution of the extra-ordinary shareholders meeting of the Company,

it is unanimously resolved to change the par value from the former ordinary shares in 213.40 millions shares in par value of

Baht 5.00 amounting to Baht 1,067 millions to ordinary shares in 1,067 millions shares in par value of Baht 1 per share

amounting to Baht 1,067 millions. The Company is proceeding with the rectification at the Ministry of Commerce

29. Financial Instruments
Policy to Manage Financial Risk

The Company and its subsidiary do not hold any financial instruments, which are derivative instruments for specula-

tion or for trade.

Risk from Interest Rates
The Company and its subsidiary constitute deposit with the finance institute, bank overdraft and loan.  As a result,

the Company may expose to risk from interest rates derived from the fluctuation of market interest rates in the future

whereby affects upon its operation and cash flow of the Company and its subsidiary.  However, the Company and its

subsidiary do not hold any financial derivative to hedge against such risk.

Risk on Exchange Rates
The Company and its subsidiaries do not hold any trade transactions denominated in foreign currencies; hence,

risk exposure does not exist.  However, the Company constitutes some investment in its overseas subsidiary company

which may incur some risk from fluctuation of foreign exchange rates in the future.  The Company did not conduct any

forward contract to hedge against risk.

Risk on Credit Provision
The Company and its subsidiary constitutes risks on trade credit with the counter contractors associated with a real

estate business.  However, presently, the Company holds limited number of clients and debt repayment from such

accounts receivable was completely complied with the mutual agreement.  Consequently, the Company anticipates

non risk derived from debt collection of those accounts receivable.

Fair Value
Book values of financial assets and liabilities which are shown in the balance sheets representing values closed to

approximate fair values. Apart from this, the management believes that the Company and its subsidiary hold non material

risk on financial instruments.

30. Provident Fund for Employees
A provident fund for employees is established, to which both employer  (the Company) and employees have to

contribute in accordance with the regulation of the provident fund.  An outsider manager is appointed to manage this

fund.

31. Approval of Financial Statement
The financial statements were approved by board of directors.
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1.1 Amata Corporation Public Company Limited  (Bangpakong Industrail Park 2 Pcl. Was renamed on June 13,2000) Bor Mor

Jor 523)

Head Office : 2126 Kromadit Building, Petchburi Road, Bangkapi, Huay Kwang, Bangkok 10320

Phones : 0 2318 0007

Fax : 0 2318 1096

Home page : www@amata.com

Project Location : 700 Moo 1 Klong Tamru Sub-District, Muang District, Chonburi 20000

Phones : (038) 213 007

Fax : (038) 213 700

Business Type : Land development and investment in industrial estate and other related business.

Registered and Paid-up Capital : 213,400,000 ordinary shares at 5 baht each

1.2 Juristic persons which the Company holds at least 10% interest

(1) Company Name : Amata City Co.,Ltd.

Head office : 2126 Kromadit Building, Petchburi Road, Bangkapi, Huay Kwang, Bangkok 10320

Phones : 0 2318 0007

Fax : 0 2318 1096

Site Office : 7 Moo 3 Borwin Sub-District, Sriracha District, Chonburi 20230

Project Location : Highway 331 KM. 95 Tambol Mabyangporn Pluakdaeng District,  Rayong

Business Type : Land development and investment in Amata City industrial estate and other related business.

Phones : (038) 346 007

Fax : (038) 345-771

Registered and Paid-up Capital : 4,500,000 ordinary shares at  100 baht each

(2) Company Name : Amata (Vietnam) Co.Ltd.

Head office : Saigon Center-5th Floor 65 Le Loi, Dist1, HCMC, Vietnam

Phones : (84-8) 914-2379-82

Fax : (84-8) 914-2383

Business Type : The Amata City (Bien Hoa) Project in Vietnam is developed industrial land for rent.

Registered and Paid-up Capital : 17,000,000 US$

(3) Company Name : Amata Quality Water Co.,Ltd.

Head office : 700 Moo 1 Klong Tamru Sub-District, Muang District, Chonburi 20000

Phones : (038) 213 007

Fax : (038) 213 700

Business Type : Produce and sell water and related products in water

Registered and Paid-up Capital : 30,000 ordinary shares at 100 baht each 100% Paid up

370,000 ordinary shares at 100 baht each  25% Paid up

(4) Company Name : Amata Development Co.,Ltd.(BIP Development Co.,Ltd. was renamed on November 26,2002)

Head office : 700/1000 Moo 1 Klong Tamru Sub-District, Muang Chonburi District, Chonburi 20000

Phones : (038) 213 138-42, 213 331-40

Fax : (038) 213 143

Business Type : Running Amata Mansion Project by selling and renting the 198 units apartment.

Registered and Paid-up Capital : 68,000 ordinary shares at  1,000 baht each
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(5) Company Name : Amata Mansion Service Co.,Ltd. (BIP Service Co.,Ltd. was renamed on November 26,2002)

Head office : 700/1001 Klong Tamru Sub-District, Muang Chonburi District, Chonburi 20000

Phones : (038) 213 138-42, 213 331-40

Fax : (038) 213 143

Business Type : Manage and execute Amata Mansion’s common property i.e. restaurant, laundry, snooker, mini-

mart, and driving range.

Registered and Paid-up Capital : 100,000 ordinary shares at  100 baht each

(6) Company Name : Amata Natural Gas Distribution Co.,Ltd. (Amata NGD)

Head office : 700 Moo 1 Bangna-Trad Road Klong Tamru Sub-District, Muang Chonburi District, Chonburi  20000

Phones : (038) 214 199

Fax : (038) 214 255

Business Type : Sell natural gas

Registered and Paid-up Capital : 16,000,000 ordinary shares at  10 baht each  100% Paid up

(7) Company Name : Amata Condotown Rayong Co.,Ltd.

Head office : 318/10-22 Soi Sukhumvit 22 (Sainamtip), Sukhumvit Road, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110

Phones : 0 2259 0320-3

Fax : 0 2259 5164

Business Type : Condominium for rent and sale

Registered and Paid-up Capital : 1,000,000 ordinary shares at 10 baht each  100% Paid up

(8) Company Name : Amata Power Ltd.

Head office : 88 Krungthepkreetha Road, Huamark, Bangkok 10240

Phones : 0 2379 4246, 0 2710 3400

Fax : 0 2379 4245, 0 2379 4251

Business Type : Set up a joint venture company to establish a power plant to generate electricity and steam for sale

to industrial factories both in and outside country

Registered and Paid-up Capital : 15,000,000 ordinary shares at   100 baht each  100%Paid up

2,000,000 ordinary shares at  100 baht each  72.50% Paid up

(9) Company Name : Ching Shiang-Amata Chemical Industries (Thailand) Co.,Ltd.

Head office : 2126 Kromadit Building, Petchburi Road, Bangkapi, Huay Kwang, Bangkok 10320

Phones : 0 2318 0007

Fax : 0 2318 1096

Business Type : Produce and import of chemical products

Registered and Paid-up Capital : 2,160,000 ordinary shares at 100 baht each  100% Paid up

(10) Company Name : Amata Facility Service Co.,Ltd.

Head office : 700 Moo 1 Bangna-trad Road Klong Tamru Sub-District, Muang Chonburi District, Chonburi  20000

Phones : (038) 213 007

Fax : (038) 213 700

Business Type : Provide services to customers in an industrial estate for maintenance of public facilities and utilities,

solid waste disposal and convenient facilities.

Registered and Paid-up Capital : 10,000 ordinary shares at  100 baht each  100% baht each

(11) Company Name : Amata Dung Quat Company Limited

Head office : 63 Hai Ba Trung Street, Quang Ngai Town Vietnam

Phones : (84) 055 818007

Fax : (84) 055 818008

Business Type : Land development at Dung Quat Industrial Zone.

Registered and Paid-up Capital : 1,275,000US$
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Share Registrar

The Thailand Securities Despository Co., Ltd.

Address  : The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building, 4,7 Floor,

No. 62  Rachadapisek Road, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110

Phones  : (02)359-1200-01 Fax  : (02)359-1259

Auditor

Miss Susan Eiamvanicha

Auditor No. 4306

Accountants and Management Consultants Co., Ltd.

Address : 77/225-226, 18/F, Rajathewee Tower,

Phayathai Road, Rajathewee, Bangkok 10400

Phones : (02)653-8091-3 , 653-8612-6

Fax : 653-8090

Legal Counsellor

International Business Lawyers Co., Ltd.

Address : 33/118-119, 23/F, Wall Street Tower, Surawongse Road,

Suriyawong, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

Phones  :  (02) 233-1001, 233-1008

Fax  : (02)236-6100

Financial Institutes

Thai Farmers Bank Public Company Limited

Bank Thai Public Company Limited

The Siam Commercial Bank Public Company Limited

Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited

Thai Military Bank Public Company Limited

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Ltd. (Bangkok Branch)

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation


